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FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED BADER 
Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone: 414/277-0730 
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@3!S1PM EASTMAN FINE CHEM 423 229 8133 P.t 

To «lt 
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TO: Alfred Bader DATE: September 24, 1996 
COMPANY; 
FAX: 414-962-8322 PAGES: 1 

(excluding cover page) 

FROM: Martha Ramsey 
PHONE: 423-229-1276 FAX: 423-229-8133 

| 

MESSAGE: _ Regarding your inquiry for 2,3 Dihydrofuran 

Upon checking with one of our associates, I find that Mr. Ralph Miescher of the Zug office has 
been talking with a Mr. Matter at Cilag for this product and he has developed a price for them for 
approximately 250 kgs, to be delivered around 12-96 or 1-97. Please contact Mr. Miescher in 
the Zug office at 41-41-7266-337. Please call me back if this is not what you need. 

For Martha Ramsey, Kathleen Ford, LSE 
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Dr.E.Kopp Munchen, 
Hutterertr.18 

81249 Miinchen 

Tel. 089/86 

setrifft: 3-Ketovaleriansaure 

Lieber Alfred! 

Dir und Isabel 

vergangenen 

Heute habe 

nochmals herzlichen Dank fiir 

Freitag. 

oben angeftihrtes Produkt betreffend, 
Kontakt aufgenommen. 

CHS) a CH2e— 
Propionylessigsauremethylester 

-Ketovaleriansauremethylester) 
uber Acetessigester her, 

Fragen: 

Kannst Du an 

verwenden? 

Wenn nicht, 

Methylester 

jahrliche 
Du erwahntest 

Handelt es 

Gibt es eine 
Bedarf? ms ich um einmaligen oder >rlichen 

Preisidee Preisvorste 

zustandigen Mitarbei Deine Antwort 

Wacker weiter! 

Ich hoffe Thr seid gut England angekommen. 

Wunschen Mit herzlichen 





FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED BADER 
Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 
Fax No. 414-277-0709 

February 28, 1996 

To: Mr. Michael Baronian 
Cilag Ltd. 

Fax: 41-53-829-444 

Dear Michael: 

I look forward to being in Switzerland briefly from Saturday, June 15th through Wednesday, 
the 19th. 

If you think that it would be useful, I could visit you in Schaffhausen on Monday, June 17th. 

We look forward to staying one or two days with Bert van Deun. Incidentally, Bert’s old 
telephone number, 41-42-720757,has changed, but I do not know his new telephone number in 

Oberageri. Could I impose on you to fax me his new telephone number? 

With all good wishes, I remain, 

Yours sincerely, \| 

AB/cw 

Bert van Deun (by mail) 









FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED BADER 

Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 
Fax No. 414-277-0709 

February 20, 1996 

Page 1 of 2 

To: Mr. Michael Baronian 

Cilag Ltd. 

Fax: 41-53-829-444 

Dear Mike: 

Thank you so much for your letter of February 12th. 

Isabel and I plan to visit the Van Deuns during the week of June 17th and could then easily 

come to Schaffhausen at no extra expense if such a visit would be useful. 

Could I meet the head of your purchasing department, at least by telephone, to discuss some of 
your purchases? 

Specifically, I would like to ask him whether he purchases 3-bromoanisole, your #3625, from 

Riedel de Haen and your #3752, 2,3-dihydrofuran from Israel. 

I am still trying to obtain good quotes for your #3211, 2-amino-4-chlorophenol and #3512, 5- 
aminosalicylic acid, but such inquiries always take time. 

Of all the compounds you purchase, Aldrich and also Fluka manufacture only your #3731, 

diisopropylcarbodiimid, and you might be purchasing the 12 kilos you need from Fluka already. 

The bulk sales division of Sigma-Aldrich, called SAF (for Sigma-Aldrich-Fluka), has good 

positions in a number of the products you require, not because of in-house manufacture, but 

because of large purchases. Hence, inquiries to SAF at Fluka in Buchs would always be 
appropriate. 

If you could send me your manufacturing details for acetylendicarboxylic acid potassium salt, 
I would try to find a suitable manufacturer. I presume that as this is very old technology, 
confidentiality is not important. 





Mr. Michael Baronian 
February 20, 1996 
Page 2 of 2 

If you would like me to talk to your purchasing director directly, please give me his name and 

telephone extension, and I will chat with him. 

With all good wishes, I remain, 

Yours sincerely, 









FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED BADER 

Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 

Fax No. 414-277-0709 

February 1, 1996 

Page 1 of 2 

To: Mr. Michael Baronian 

Cilag Ltd. 
Fax: 41-53-829-444 

Dear Mike: 

I have now had a chance to study the list of the raw materials which Cilag purchases in some 

detail. 

The majority of your purchases are for common chemicals, where freight and availability is so 

important that I really cannot help from here. 

A number of the products are made and sold in bulk by Aldrich and the company’s bulk 

division, SAF. Next week I will have a list of products actually manufactured by Aldrich, and 

I will then suggest that you ask Fluka to quote to you. 

As an example, I know that #3731 - Diisopropylcarbodiimide - is made both by Aldrich and 
Fluka, and of course Cilag may already be buying the relatively small quantity which you need 

(12 kilos) from Fluka. 

You may already be buying #3745 - Adamantane-1-carboxylic acid - from Lachema in Brno. 
If not, do consider them as a supplier. I know of one other manufacturer of adamantanes in 

Israel, but unfortunately, their reply was negative. 

I looked for #3747 - 2,6-Diisopropylphenol - for you last year and found an Indian supplier 

quoting to you at $50/kilo, that is at less than S.F. 95/kilo in your list. They indicated that the 
price was negotiable, and I believe that if you ever require tonnage lots, their price could go 

down to somewhere around $25-30/kilo. 

I will be back to you with further comments on specific items within the next two weeks. 





Mr. Michael Baronian 

February 1, 1996 
Page 2 

Of course, I have not forgotten Erich Hammer’s inquiry of January 10th for acetylene 
dicarboxylic acid potassium salt, which will no longer be available from Mack. Many years 
ago, Aldrich bought this both from Cilag and from a division of what is now Allied Signal, but 

they no longer supply it. I have not yet come up with an alternate source, but am still trying. 

Would you be willing to share your old technology with a possible manufacturer? 

With all good wishes to you and Erich, I remain, 

Yours sincerel Be A Oo aaa 
- 2 PY | \e Cie > 
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FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 

White Gables 

2A Holmesdale Road 

Bexhill-on-Sea 

East Sussex TN39 3QE 

Telephone/Fax: 0424-22-22-23 
\ 

A Chemist Helping Chemists 









Schatthausen 

C 2047 d 

CILAG AG 
Hochstrasse 201/209 
CH-820] Schaffhausen 

Telefon: 053 - 829111 
Telex: 896033 cil ch 
Telefax: 053-829 444 

0 a 

Qgolat 

Direktion \\ 

December 1, 1995 

MB/vk 
“ 

| 

Dear Alfred, 

fe 

Dr Alfred Bader 

Astor Hotel, Suite 622 
924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

USA 

|, dO x Ye sho | pe 7 

Attached is a list of raw materials with the respective prices that we purchase. 

Do you see any opportunities for savings? 

Best regards, 
ian 





Dr. Alfred Bader 

924 East Juneau, Suite 622 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Phone: 414/277-0730 

Fax: 414/277-0709 

A Chemist Helping Chemists 

April 5, 1996 

Mr. Bert van Deun 

Haglistrasse 15 

CH-6315 Oberageri 

Switzerland 

Dear Bert: 

Our plans for our trip to the Continent are taking shape. 

We plan to be in Vienna until June 14th and then, if we may, come to you on Saturday, June 
15th. 

Could we view the Fischer auction together on Sunday, June 16th and if there is something 
really worth bidding on, be there on Tuesday, June 18th? 

If Michael Baronian would like to see me at Cilag, I could be there on Monday, June 17th and 
on Thursday, June 20th, we would like to visit Professor Sumowski in Stuttgart nd then Mrs. 
Walter Bernt in Munich on Friday, June 21st. On Saturday, June 22nd, we will fly back from 
Munich to London, and of course, hope also to be able to see you in London the week of July 
Ist. 

Please do let me know whether our plans are satisfactory. 

With fond regards house to house, as always, 
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FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 
White Gables 

2A Holmesdale Road 

Bexhill-on-Sea 

East Sussex TN39 3QE 

Telephone/Fax: 0424-22-22-23 

A Chemist Helping Chemists 
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Alfred Bader DATE: September 24, 1996 

COMPANY: 

FAX: 414-962-8322 PAGES: 1 

(excluding cover page) 

FROM: Martha Ramsey 

PHONE: 423-229-1276 FAX: 423-229-8133 

MESSAGE: _ Regarding your inquiry for 2.3 Dihydrofuran 

Upon checking with one of our associates, I find that Mr. Ralph Miescher of the Zug office has 
been talking with a Mr, Matter at Cilag for this product and he has developed a price for them for 
approximately 250 kgs, to be delivered around 12-96 or 1-97. Please contact Mr Miescher in 
the Zug office at 4]-41-7266-337. Please call me back if this is not what you need 

For Martha Ramsey, Kathleen Ford, LSE 
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Regd Office 
An india Burding, 

Nearmen Poin, 

Borwey - 400 02) 
INDIA 

HERDILLIA CHEMICALS LIMITI:.D 

FAX TRANSMISSION 

220) 2 0ee eens ote REE NCUSEME OSC 
Cilag. AG, Switzerland  _— Lea IBA 2 Sol ed “1 ook, 

ee LaF Wd el ean See ko pe ae Oe ee ee, 

pe We A ie 26-0) ln fea ee PAGE S eu ING UbIVe tf Cover] 

Sub; Export of 2, 6-Diisopropyl Phenol (2,6*DIPP) 

With 

Product 

Prices 

Payment 

Packing 

reference 
Cilag AG and Dr,.Mukund Charghede, 
for the supply of 2,6-DIPP as follows: 

Shipment 

Validity 

We look forward to receiving 

Thanks d 

oie ow —_ 

De COR. It 
were 

Regards, 

Manager-Saleg 
me 

Pom Bag 9962 

Prone 

fombey » 400 02) 

292 4724 
Far 204 237¢ 

Teme 011,89759 
Clam Meratia Sompay 

to information received from Dy. Alfred Bider of 
we are pleased to offer our osrices 

2,6-DIPP as per your specification 

Lot Stze (kes) US& per ky 

200 $5 
500 40 

1000 35 

The above prices are FOB, Bomhay rett t 
Herdillia, 

By confirmed {rrevocatle LIC payarie at 
staht. 

Unless otherwise specified, we wij! yipply product in 50 kgs G.l.drums. 

We will be in a position to despatch the material from our works within 2-3 months iil the date of receipt of your confirmed Ge 

This offer {is valid upto 28th February 1996 and thereafter subject to review by us, 

your valued orders, 

© bf Ad to ay ag 
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Fax. 972-4-8343
341 
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Dr. Alfred Bader 

2961 North Shepard Avenue 

Milwaukee 

Wisconsin 53211 February 28, 1996 

Fax: 00-1-41 4-277-0709
 

Dear Alfred, 

Thank you for your congratulatio
ns and please give My best regards also to 

Marvin. 

ABIC regarding 9 3-dinydroturan. Indeed, 

ke it many years ago, before the time my 

e Since then, (some 15 years ago), 

Co., who sold off the premises In 

moved what remained of ABIC to 

ake over by Teva. | 

d he will try to do this, 

| talked to a friend who works in 

ABIC (in Ramat Gan) used to ma 

contemporary friend started to work ther 

they were bought by Teva Pharmaceutical 

Ramat Gan for their real estate value and 

Natanya. They did not make the material since the t 

asked to find out of other possible manufacturer
s an 

but it certainly will not be in Israel, 

We are planing to visit England someti
me in August. When will you be 

there? | hope we can meet. 

With best wishes and regards to \sabel. 

Yours sincerely, 

o- 

Arie C. Gutman 

Direct Fax No: +972-4-8343341
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~ FAX FROM 

To: 

Fax: 

Dear Arie: 

DR. ALFRED BADER 
Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone: 414/277-0730 
Fax: 414/277-0709 

February 20, 1996 

Professor Arie L. Gutman 
Department of Chemistry 
Israel Institute of Technology 

972-4-343341 

Could you please refresh my memory? I distinctly remember that there is an Israeli company, 

I believe in Natanya, that makes 2,3-dihydrofuran on quite a large scale. Could you please send 

me the name, address and fax number of that company? 

With many thanks for your help and best regards, I remain, 

Yours sincerely, 









FAX FROM 

Dr. Alfred Bader 

924 East Juneau, Suite 622 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Phone: 414/277-0730 

Fax: 414/277-0709 

A Chemist Helping Chemists 

January 18, 1996 

iQ): Dr. George A. Danson 

Managing Director, Coalite Chemicals 

FAX: 44-1246-240-309 

Dear George: 

I still remember with great pleasure my visit with you in Bolsover. 

Within the next two weeks, I will be discussing Aldrich’s requirements for the products on 

which you quoted, and I also much look forward to your quotations for products in the pipeline. 

A substantial company in Europe is looking for 10 to 20 ton lots of 2-Amino-4-Chlorophenol 

and 5 to 10 ton lots of 5-Aminosalicylic acid. Do these fit into your program? If so, I will put 

you in touch with this company, and of course, I do not expect a commission either from you 

or from them. It would just give me great pleasure if I could be able to help. 

With all good wishes for 1996 to you and your associates, I remain, 

Yours_sincerely, 





FAX FROM 

Dr. Alfred Bader 

924 East Juneau, Suite 622 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Phone: 414/277-0730 

Fax: 414/277-0709 

A Chemist Helping Chemists 

January 18, 1996 

oO: Professor Arie L. Gutman ae, a oe oF ° A Onene Tech en ea) 

Department of Chemistry aN 

Israel Institute of Technology pany Weak aie Rie Be a; at ae, 
Fax: 972-4-343341 FisetTech wm tlaife, at 

TD irene) -Uts ree Lane Cee ae 
‘ Dear Arie: 

Knowing of your great ability to make substantial quantities of 2- Adamantanone, I am wondering 

whether you might be interested in making other Adamantanes. 

A substantial company in Europe requires several tons of Adamantane-1-carboxylic acid and 
about 200 kilos of 1,3-Dimethyladamantane. 

If it should be of interest, just let me know, and I will put you in touch with the customer. 

Needless to say, I am not looking for a commission either from you or from them, but would 

really enjoy being able to help. 

With all good wishes, I remain, 

Yours sincerely, 

AB/cw 

be: Michael Baronian 
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FAX FROM 

Dr. Alfred Bader 

924 East Juneau, Suite 622 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Phone: 414/277-0730 

Fax: 414/277-0709 

A Chemist Helping Chemists 

January 18, 1996 

To: Professor Arie L. Gutman 
Department of Chemistry 
Israel Institute of Technology 

Fax: 972-4-343341 

Dear Arie: 

Knowing of your great ability to make substantial quantities of 2-Adamantanone, I am wondering 

whether you might be interested in making other Adamantanes. 

A substantial company in Europe requires several tons of Adamantane-1-carboxylic acid and 

about 200 kilos of 1,3-Dimethyladamantane. 

If it should be of interest, just let me know, and I will put you in touch with the customer. 

Needless to say, I am not looking for a commission either from you or from them, but would 

really enjoy being able to help. 

With all good wishes, I remain, 

Yours sincerely, 
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CILAG LTD 
Be meoe 
H-8201 S ause 

Gvilisarland 4 ° TELEFAX 

From: 
To: Dr. E. Hammer Dr. Alfred Bader ie Fax-No.; (41) 53/829 443 Company: Milwaukee Ane 

(Direct fax No Chem Op) ee 
Fax-No.; 001/414 277 0709 Date: Nov.28, 1994 Please provide 

ic copies for: Pages: 
including this cover page 

Message: 

Your visit at Cilag, Dec. 15, 1994 

Dear Alfred 

During your visit in Schaffhausen we have to discuss and evaluate possible candidates as partners in USA to do last Steps of generics for Cilag. 

Qur R+D team is overloaded with projects. This is the reason why we don't push the peptides from outside. 

We keep the addresses and will contact the companies you mentioned during 1995, 

Kind regards, 
Or. Erich Hammer . 
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FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 

Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 
Fax No. 414-277-0709 
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FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 

Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 

Fax No. 414-277-0709 

September 12, 1994 

To: Dr. Erich Hammer 2 

Cilag Ltd. O11 41 53 829 444 

Dear Erich, 

Re your September 9 fax: 

(1) 2,6-Diisopropylphenol - This used to be offered by Ethyl at about $5/lb. Last year Ethyl spun off its 
chemical operation, Albemarle Corp., and they have increased the price tremendously to about $100/kg! 

I tried to talk to the 2 manages; Keith Wannamaker (telephone 504 388 7490) and Charles Weitig (504 

388 7625), but both are travelling until September 26. 

Albemarle is reluctant to sell to Aldrich, fearing that Aldrich might sell to Abbott! What a convoluted 

story. Aldrich has 50 kg in bulk in Milwaukee. eo uy 

Actually, production should not be too difficult: 

ov Clty |: 
j j a OO a : " 

fe Ne - i 

\ o> \ > \ 3 \ : > 

—— 

——  ¢ 
Cc 

but development worthwhile only for many tons. 

Py 
7 

(2) Tool manufacturer - Aldrich Milwaukee may have just the right equipment. Do discuss with Dr. Clint 

Lane, Executive Vice President, telephone 414 273 3850. He does not know that I consult for you. 

(3) Trip - I could come to Schaffhausen at the end of November, but of course only if you think a visit 
could really help. I’ll be in England and Holland from mid-November to Christmas. 

Best regards, 
i 





FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 

Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 

Fax No. 414-277-0709 

September 29, 1994 

To: Dr. Erich Hammer 

Cilag Ltd. 011 41 53 829 444 

Dear Erich, 

An old friend who used to work at Roche and is now at Glaxo would be interested in the 

production of a peptide which is approaching clinical studies. 

He is Dr. John Partridge, Senior Research Advisor, Glaxo Research Institute, 5 Moore Drive, 

Research Triangle Park, North Carolina 27709, telephone 919 990 6736. 

I talked to him at some length, and he was obviously most interested. Then he pushed me to 
tell him which company, and it would have been very difficult for me not to tell him that the 

company interested in peptide work is Cilag. 

I think it would be worth your while to telephone him to discuss. 

Best regards, s/\ 
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FAX FROM 

To: 

Bax: 

Dear Erich: 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 

Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone: 414/277-0730 

Fax: 414/277-0709 

May 10, 1995 

Dr. Erich Hammer 

Cilag Ltd. 

41-53-829-567 

I just received a rather puzzling query about 2,6-diisopropylphenol. 

You will recall that I faxed you that this is actually being made now by the Herdillia Chemical 

Ltd., New Bombay, India. The phone number is 91-22-768-1154, and their fax number is 91- 

22-767-1848. The man to talk to is Dr. Bansi Shende. 

Oddly, they report that they have not heard a word from you. 

I am just leaving for England this afternoon and can be reached at 44-1424-222-223 for the next 

week. 

Best wishes, 













FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 
Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone: 414/277-0730 

Fax: 414/277-0709 

May 10, 1995 

To: Dr. Erich Hammer 

Cilag Ltd. 
Fax: 41-53-829-567 

Dear Erich: 

Please don’t think for a moment that I have forgotten about your fax of May Sth regarding 2,6- 
ditisopropylphenol. 

It is just a very difficult problem. I have spoken to a number of producers both in the United 
States and abroad and have not yet found the right source. 

The problem is two-fold: 

1) Every potential manufacturer knows that the Ethyl Corporation offered this at $5/pound, 
and so the cost must be tremendously low. Hence, any new producer fears the 
competition. 

2) Secondly, the demand is only for a ton or at most, a few tons. 

I will keep trying. 

Best wishes, as always, 













FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 
Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone: 414/277-0730 

Fax: 414/277-0709 

May 10, 1995 

To: Dr. Erich Hammer 

Cilag Ltd. 

Fax: 41-53-829-567 

Dear Erich: 

Good news! 

2,6-dip is made on quite a large scale by the Herdillia Chemical Company in Bombay, India. 

The man to talk to is Dr. Bansi Shende. 

Their phone numbers are 91-22-768-1153 and 768-1154, and their fax number is 91-22-767- 

1848. 

The price will depend on how pure you need the material to be. They obviously make it by a 

direct alkylation, and the impurity is the 2,4-isomer. 

Please do let me know what develops. fame) 

Best wishes, as always, 









DR. ALFRED BADER March 23, 1995 

Pale beR De ACD E Ree ION ky ART S 

Dr. Reinhard Schlog] 

MariahilferstraBe 35 

1060 Vienna 

Austria 

Dear Dr. Schlogl: 

I have just learned recently that the Austrian government is, indeed, issuing a postage stamp in honor 

of Josef Loschmidt. This must make you feel very proud, because you must say to yourself that 

without your efforts, this would not have happened. 

Of course, I very much look forward to thanking you personally during the.Loschmidt Symposium. 

Isabel and I plan to arrive in Vienna late in the afternoon of June the 23rd and then stay through the 

Symposium, — “ 

In this connection, may I ask you for a favor? 

I know from discussions with Dr. Robert Rosner that books will be sold at the Symposium. My 

autobiography, of which I enclose cover and details, has just appeared published by another old 

Viennese, Lord Weidenfeld. 

One chapter in that autobiography, Chapter 16, deals with Josef Loschmidt and, of course, mentions 

the key part played by the antiquarian bookseller, Deuticke, in making the original little book 

available to Richard Anschutz. 

Could I impose on you to visit Mr. Moser at Deuticke and suggest to him that it would be fitting for 

Deuticke to offer my autobiography? All the details of how to obtain the book from Weidenfeld in 

London are enclosed. 

My very able English agent, Jeffrey Simmons, is negotiating on a German translation, but that, of 

course, will take time. 

I very much look forward to meeting you personally in June. 

With all good wishes, I remain, 

Yours sincerely, yi pee Co ieee ae 

a 
AB/cw By Appointment Only 
Enclosure ASTOR HOTEL SUITE 622 

CC: Dr. Robert Rosner g24 EAST JUNEAU AVENUE 
MILWAUKEE WISCONSIN USA §3202 

TEL 414 277-0730 FAX 41/4 277-0709 

ESTABLISHED Ig 61 





Dr. Alfred Bader 

2961 North Shepard Avenue 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53211 

October 6, 1994 

Dr. Richard Partyka 

Executive Director 
Chemical Processing 
Bristol-Myers-Squibb 
P.O. Box 191 
New Brunswick, New Jersey 08903 

Dear Richard: 

You must have realized how very much I enjoyed being able to chat with you today. 

I so enjoyed my visits with you in Syracuse, and I am just delighted to know how 

well you have done at Bristol-Myers. 

Let me confirm what I told you today about Cilag in Schaffhausen, Switzerland. 

Cilag is part of Johnson & Johnson, with an excellent plant equipped to make a great 

many compounds, not just peptides, although peptide chemistry is one of their great 

strengths. 

Years ago, Aldrich used to purchase from them tonnage lots of difficult-to-make 

heterocyclics like quinuclidines. 

Cilag’s great strength lies in the scaling up of industrial syntheses, and they are well 

versed with all the regulatory documentation required in the U.S. Secrecy and 

confidentiality are guaranteed. 

I appreciated your telling me today that at the moment you do not have any peptides 

in your pipeline, and I understand that particularly after your merger with Squibb you 

have a good deal of available plant capacity. Still, in the future you might have need 

of a company like Cilag. Should that happen, please contact the very able man in 

charge of Cilag’s production, Dr. Erich Hammer: 

Cilag Ltd. 
Hochstrasse 201/209 

CH8201 Schaffhausen, Switzerland 

Telephone 53 829 111 
Fax 53 829 444 





Dr. Richard Partyka 
Bristol-Myers-Squibb 
October 4, 1994 

Page Two 

Do you plan to be at the A.C.S. meeting in California next April? Isabel and I plan 

to attend as I am to receive the Parsons Award, and it would give me such pleasure 
if we could chat about old times. Alternately, should your travels every bring you 
to Milwaukee, we will be happy to see you. 

All good wishes. 

Sincerely, 





FAX TRANSMITTAL SHEET 

Dr. Alfred Bader 

2961 North Shepard Avenue 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53211 

Telephone 414 962 5169 
FAX 414 962 8322 

August 2, 1994 

TO: Dr. David Bowlin 

Hoffmann-La Roche 

Dear Dr. Bowlin: 

You must have realized how happy I was to learn during our telephone conversation this 
afternoon that Roche is, in fact, looking for the scale-up of some peptides. 

Please do contact Dr. Erich Hammer, Vice President, Operations Chemicals of Cilag Ltd., 
Hochstrasse 201/209, CH8201 Schaffhausen, Switzerland, telephone 011 41 53 829 307, 

fax 011 41 53 829 444, 

Cilag has had a great deal of experience in scaling up the production of peptides, and I do 
believe that you will find them competent and reasonable. 

All good wishes. 

Sincerely, 





FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 
Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 
Fax No. 414-277-0709 

July 28, 1994 

To: Dr. Arthur M. Felix 

Peptide Research Department 
Hoffmann-La Roche, Inc. 2017235 2605 

Dear Arthur: 

I so enjoyed chatting with you today and learning that you are indeed looking for companies to 

scale up peptide syntheses for Roche. 

The company which I would like to recommend highly is the company I have worked with since 
the early 1950’s, Cilag AG in Schaffhausen, wholly owned by Johnson & Johnson. 

They have scaled up some peptide syntheses to very large quantities, for instance, TP-5 

(immunox), Merck Index No. 9338. 

Their plant is excellent, naturally under GMP and approved by the FDA. 

The man to contact is Dr. Erich Hammer, Vice President of Operations Chemicals, telephone 
011 41 53 829 307. His fax number is 011 41 53 829 444. 

Should Dr. Hammer not be available, do talk to Dr. Hans Lehner, Cilag’s Director of Chemical 

R & D, whose fax number is the same and whose telephone number is 011 41 53 829 297. 

There cannot be many companies in the world with Cilag’s expertise in peptide scale-up. 

All good wishes. 

Sincerely, 









Dr. Alfred Bader 

2961 North Shepard Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53211 

October 21, 1994 

Dr. David Blum 

Lederle Laboratories 
Building 96A, Room 103 
Pearl River, New York 10965 

Dear Dr. Blum: 

I so enjoyed chatting with you about Cilag AG, an excellent company with fine 
facilities which are capable of making a great many building blocks, drug 

intermediates and drugs. 

Cilag is owned by Johnson & Johnson and is thoroughly familiar with U.S. 

regulations and GMP. 

I have told Dr. Erich Hammer, the vice president at Cilag in charge of chemical 

operations, of your possible interest, and I have suggested to him that he get in touch 
with you directly. Cilag’s address is Hochstrasse 201/209, CH8201 Schaffhausen, 
Switzerland; Dr. Hammer’s direct telephone number is 011 41 53 829 307, and his 

fax number is 011 41 53 829 444. 

Whenever you do have requirements for drug intermediates or final drugs, please 

communicate with Dr. Hammer directly. 

Best personal regards. 

Sincerely, 
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FAX TRANSMITTAL SHEET 

Dr. Alfred Bader 

2961 North Shepard Avenue 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53211 

Telephone 414 962 5169 
FAX 414 962 8322 

October 11, 1994 

TO: Dr. Michael Baronian 

Cilag Ltd. 

011 41 53 829 444 

Dear Mike: 

I enjoyed chatting with you and look forward to seeing you soon, both in Milwaukee and 
Schaffhausen. 

fot 
\ 

The small company that made an 8-amino acid peptide for Roche {& part of Roche’s project 

which has been dropped, is called Peptosyn, Inc., headed by Dr. Parviz Lalezari. 

I am mailing you their price list and faxing you the top sheet with their phone and fax numbers. 

Best regards, also to Bert and Erich. 

Sincerely, 

) 

{ 

Enclosure 





PEPTOSYN, INC. 

PRODUCTS AND PRICE LIST 
Special Offers Spring 1993 

This price list reflects a series of special offerings and is 
only a part of Peptosyn’s products. 

All Peptides and Chemicals synthesized at Peptosyn are 
controlled by Analytical and Spectroscopical methods 
including HPLC. HPLC data sheet will be provided with 
each delivery. Other analytical information such as UV, 
NMR, FTIR spectra will be made available upon request. 

86 YONKERS AVENUE ®¢ P.O. BOX 394 © TUCKAHOE, NEW YORK 10707 @ (914) 779-8892 © FAX (914) 779-8817 





Dr. Alfred Bader 

2961 North Shepard Avenue 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53211 

October 21, 1994 

Mr. Anin Bhatt 

G. D. Searle & Company 
4901 Searle Parkway 
Skokie, Illinois 60077 

Dear Mr. Bhatt: 

It was such a pleasure to chat with you about Cilag AG. 

Cilag is an excellent company with a fine plant which is capable of making a great 
many building blocks, drug intermediates and drugs. Among their great strengths are 
syntheses of heterocyclics and peptides. 

Cilag is owned by Johnson & Johnson and is thoroughly familiar with U.S. 
regulations and GMP. 

I have told Dr. Erich Hammer, the vice president at Cilag in charge of chemical 
operations, of your possible interest, and I have suggested to him that he be in touch 
with you directly. Cilag’s address is Hochstrasse 201/209, CH8201 Schaffhausen, 
Switzerland; Dr. Hammer’s direct telephone number is 011 41 53 829 307, and his 

fax number 011 41 53 829 444. 

All good wishes. 

Sincerely, 
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FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 

Suite 622 
924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 
Fax No. 414-277-0709 

November 8, 1994 

To: Mr, Michael Baronian 

Cilag Ltd. 
011 41 53 829 567 

Dear Mike: 

I am sorry that a week in Canada has delayed my thanking you for your fax of November Ist. 

Isabel and I could be in Schaffhausen on December 14-15. As I explained, we would much 

prefer staying at the Hotel Bahnhof. 

It would be a great pleasure to attend Bert’s retirement party, and we should discuss very 

seriously whether I can really be of help. 

It became clear during my discussions with chemists in the U.S. that I have many friends in the 

pharmaceutical industry, and I have put quite a few of these in touch with Erich. However, 

Cilag’s main interest seems to be in manufacturing generic drugs, and this is a field about which 

I know practically nothing. 

All good wishes. 

) 
Sincerely, . 
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DR. 

ALE REDE AgD ER. iE TsNvE TARTS 

March 15, 1995 

Via Facsimile: 41-53-829567 

Mr. Michael Baronian 

Managing Director 

Cilag AG 
Hochstrafe 201 

CH8201 Schaffhause 

Switzerland 

Dear Mike: 

Thank you so much for Veronica Keller’s query about payment for consultation this quarter. 

Frankly, I haven’t done this much since January though, of course, hope that Eric Hammer will 

ask for more help. 

If you think it is fair to continue, please just send the checks by mail. 

With all good wishes and thanks also to Ms. Keller, I remain, 
a 

Yours sincerely, om A 
iFeca\ Ps { \ oe TA IN a ee 

f = cue } 

at ; Ni Ge oe 
| 

AB/cw | 

By Appointment On ly 

ASTOR HOTEL SUITE 022 

g24 EAST JUNEAU AVENUE 

MILWAUKEE WISCONSIN USA §3202 

TEL 414 277-0730 FAx 414 277-0709 
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FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED BADER’S OFFICE 

Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 

Fax No. 414-277-0709 

April 16, 1996 

To: Ms. Vroni Keller 

Fax: 41-52-630-9567 

Dear Ms. Keller: 

Thank you for your fax of April 12th to Dr. Bader, including Bert van Deun’s phone number 

and the revised Schaffhausen information. 

Dr. Bader is on a speaking tour in Southern Illinois this week and another to San Diego next 

week. He will pick up his mail and messages over the weekend and call in for messages from 

both trips. 

Best wishes, 

Cheryl Weiss 
Office Manager 
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CILAG AG 

hocnstrasse 201 

8205 Schaffhausen 
an 

re ol < ~w © <emm NEW PHONE AND FAX NUMBERS 

et PE) CP Pay eae eno i § cf ear) eee ee, AAA 

Please be informed that effective March 23, 1990 

we will have new phone and fax numbers. 

~ - a RE “) 4 4 

> NE +471 -92-650 91 1 
i P| ¥ + 5 iv a + 4 

CiHNnes Phone +41 -52-6309 (add individual ext.) 
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= ~ => 4 ~ he ; 3 
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Aiso. please note that the posta! aaqaress has siightly changed: 
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FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 
Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone: 414/277-0730 
Fax: 414/277-0709 

October 17, 1995 

To: Dr. Erich Hammer 

Cilag Ltd. 

Fax: 41-53-829-567 

Dear Erich: 

I have learned from the Indian supplier of 2,6-diisopropylphenol that they quoted to you quite 

some time ago for material better than 98% at $55.00/kilo. 

They are puzzled because they have not had any response from you. 

Incidentally, they have indicated that the price of $55.00/kilo is certainly negotiable, and I 

suspect that it could be lowered quite substantially. ») 
——— = J< 

Can I be of any further help with this? 

With all good wishes, as always, 

= ae 
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FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 

Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone: 414/277-0730 
Fax: 414/277-0709 













FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 
Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone: 414/277-0730 
Fax: 414/277-0709 

August 9, 1995 

To: Dr. Erich Hammer 

Cilag Ltd. 

Fax: 41-53-829-567 

Dear Erich: 

I talked both to Clint Lane, the executive vice president at Aldrich, and Phil Ottinger, the head 

of SAF in St. Louis about your generic drug. 

Phil told me that the ball is in your court and that he would telephone you to discuss this today. 

Have the Indians finally quoted on 2,6-diisopropylphenol? 

Can I help in any other problems? 

Best wishes, 
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FAX TRANSMITTAL SHEET 

Dr. Alfred Bader 

2961 North Shepard Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53211 

Telephone 414 962 5169 
FAX 414 962 8322 

July 14, 1994 

TO: Dr. Urs Eggmann 

Cilag Ltd. 
O11 41 53 829 444 

Dear Dr. Eggmann: 

Thank you for your fax. 

When I was in Schaffhausen two weeks ago, I tried to telephone my old friend, Dr. Carl 

Richter, but could not reach him. 

I look forward to being back in Schaffhausen later this year and hope to have a chance, or at 

least chat with Dr. Richter and Mr. Pliiss then. 

Best regards. 

4 a, 
. 

{ / 
/ Sincerely, ire Ata V ut =. 

) 
/ 

Ee poo, 
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: FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 
Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone: 414/277-0730 

Fax: 414/277-0709 

August 9, 1995 

To: Dr. Erich Hammer 

Cilag Ltd. 

Fax: 41-53-829-750 

Dear Erich: 

I talked to Phil Ottiger on Wednesday, Clint Lane yesterday, and Greg Hahn today. 

Dr. Hahn told me that he has just prepared a proposal for you, which I presume awaits Ottiger’s 
approval. Hahn explained that the main difficulty lies in the fact that Aldrich does not have the 

requisite hydrogenation equipment but is willing to purchase this. However, you know what 

delays there can be with the installation of equipment. 

Of course, I pointed to the obvious: There are practically no custom hydrogenation facilities 
offered in the entire country, and it would be very good for Aldrich to have a really good 

hydrogenation facility. 

Needless to say, I will follow up. 

Have a good weekend. 

Best wishes, We AY: can: exeeel te tee 













CILAG AG Dr Alfred Bader 
Hochstrasse 201/209 j Coe te Astor Hotel, Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 
Telefon: 053 - 8291 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 
Telex: 896033 cilch USA 

Telefax: 053 - 829444 ee 

Direktion 

Schaffhausen August 4, 1995 

MB/vk 

Dear Alfred, 

Thank you for all that you have done for Jennifer. - Without your help, Queen's 

would not have admitted her. 

This move, for Jennifer, is very important, she already found an apartment in 

Kingston, and hopefully, you can see each other when you are there in October. 

Best regards, and again, many thanks. 

1p Ui ——— 

Ile Baronian 





Telefax from: Wagner Jacqueline, CILAG AG 06,03,96 47,48 





Dr. Alfred Bader 

924 East Juneau, Suite 622 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Phone: 414/277-0730 

Fax: 414/277-0709 

A Chemist Helping Chemists 

September 27, 1996 

PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL 

Mr. Michael Baronian 

Managing Director 

Cilag AG 

HochstraBe 201 

CH8201 Schaffhausen 

Switzerland 

Dear Mike: 

I am deeply saddened to receive your letter of September 20th and to learn that Jenny is no 

longer at Queen’s. I know how difficult it can be to be at a university alone and far from home. 

That very thing happened to my son, David, who stayed at Queen’s for one term and then left. 

Afterwards, he went to the University of Wisconsin in Madison and did very well indeed. 

Please send me Jenny’s address. Isabel and I will travel through Indiana twice next April, and 

we would love to visit with her. 

Enclosed please find some information about the artist who painted your snowy scene in 

Pardubice. A number of his paintings will be exhibited at Purdue University in Indiana next 

April. 

Bert is just visiting with us this weekend, and Isabel and I will be in England from November 

9th to January 6th. If something important should have to be discussed in Schaffhausen, I could 

easily fly there from England. Otherwise, faxes are so much easier. Please just remind Dr. 

Lehner that I love to be presented with problems. I am not likely to be able to help with all but 

at least with some. 

As you will see from the enclosed quarterly report, Synthetech is doing well. It is a great pity 

that you were not able to visit them this summer. 





Mr. Michael Baronian 

September 27, 1996 
Page 2 

As requested, I sent you in July 50 of my autobiographies, each inscribed, to your English 
operation for forwarding to Schaffhausen. I enclose a copy of my invoice and just hope that the 
shipment has not gotten lost. 

Is there any chance that we might meet in England in November or that you could visit us again 
in Milwaukee after January 6th? There are very good, brief direct flights from Milwaukee to 
Indianapolis. 

With all good wishes, I remain, 

Yours sincerely, 

AB/cw 

Enclosures 





Schaftthausen 

CILAG AG 
Hochstrasse 201 Dr Alfred Bader 

CH8205 Schatthausen 924 East Juneau Avenue 

Telefon: +4152 63091 11 Suite 622 

Telefax: +41 52 6309444 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Direktion 

September 20, 1996 
MB/vk 

Dear Alfred, 

| am sorry for the long delay in answering you. | was away all of August and 
part of September. Lately we have been concentrating on the appropriation for 

our chemical facilities which | reviewed with you and Bert (approx. 40 MM CHF) 
and which | will present on September 23rd to our Group Operating Committee. 

| have bad news about Jenny, and | hope by now she wrote to you, but if not, 
let me tell you that she is no longer at Queens. She is now with her brother at 
Franklin College in Indiana. Jenny has had a lot of problems being alone and 

she needed someone to take care of her. | am sorry it worked out this way after 

all the work that you did. | also do not have any idea as to how well she did at 

Queens. 

4 value our relationship, and my family feels very obligated to you for what you 

have done, but apparentiy she needed to do this. 

est personal regards, 

a) fe esc ENTE 
LT aa 
ff 





Schaffhausen 

CILAG AG 
Hochstrasse 201/209 
CH-8201 Schafthausen 

Teleton: 053-8291 
Telex: 896033 cil ch 
Telefax: 053 - 829444 

Direktion 

February 12, 1996 
MB/vk 

Dear Alfred, 

Good to hear from you, and | am looking forward to seeing you in June, here in 

Schaffhausen. 

| will follow up the 2,6 Diisopropylphenol from India and | will let you know the 

outcome. 

As far as the dicarboxylic acid potassium salt is concerned we would be willing 

to share our old technology. 

Dr Alfred Bader 

Astor Hotel 

Suite 622 
924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

USA 

With-best personal regards, 
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FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 

White Gables 

2A Holmesdale Road 

Bexhill-on-Sea 

East Sussex TN39 3QE 

Telephone/Fax: 0424-22-22-23 
\ 

A Chemist Helping Chemists 

Page 1 of - 









DR, ALFRED BADER 

Arle ED gab A, Dera Ren NGA hats 

August 2, 1996 

Mr. Michael Baronian 

Managing Director 
Cilag AG 
Hochstra8e 201 

CH8201 Schaffhausen 

Switzerland 

Dear Mike: 

I so enjoyed being with you in Schaffhausen and am now only sorry that you will not be able 

to visit us this month. 

I do think that your visit to Synthetech will be useful, and I enclose their 1996 annual report, 

just received. It looks like a small, sound and fast-growing operation. 

I am so happy that you liked Kosar’s painting of a rainy day in Pardubice, and I enclose my 

invoice. 

I hope to be able to arrange for an exhibition of his works next spring, and I will of course then 

send you a catalog of that exhibition. 

As you know, I sent the 50 signed autobiographies which you requested to your English branch 

and hope that you will receive these soon. My invoice for these is enclosed also. 

I am so glad that I had a chance to talk about some more problems with Dr. Lehner and have 

already reported to him regarding some and am working on others. Please pass the enclosed 

copy of my fax to Eastman Chemical to him; they may respond to me or to him directly. 

With all good wishes, I remain, 

Yours sincerely, 

AB/cw By Ap po pihmment On /) 

APSO RO AO fells word ats cue 

Enclosures 924 HAST JUNEAU AVENU! 
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DR. ALFRED BADER 
WHITE GABLES 

2A HOLMESDALE ROAD 
BEXHILL-ON-SEA 

EAST SUSSEX TN39 3QE 
TEL: 01424 222223 









FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 

White Gables 

2A Holmesdale Road 

Bexhill-on-Sea 

East Sussex TN39 3QE 

Telephone/Fax: 0424-22-22-23 
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FAX FROM 

Dr. Alfred Bader 

924 East Juneau, Suite 622 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Phone: 414/277-0730 

Fax: 414/277-0709 

A Chemist Helping Chemists 

January 18, 1996 

; €: AVE - 0 re ey Ad We 

Os Professor Arie L. Gutman [Sire x \- (rH aera eee eel: m 

Department of Chemistry ae! Oke os ative 
Israel Institute of Technology TIRE AEN eg oes es eee 7 

Fax: 972-4-343341 — ae pa F ’ 
bt ( iP ah E - Ce r\ AAM fh t <Q AO ; On ¢ 

; ja Coe CAA CRAM Se OU’ Lad. oe I 

Dear Arie: 

Knowing of your great ability to make substantial quantities of 2-Adamantanone, I am wondering 

whether you might be interested in making other Adamantanes. 

A substantial company in Europe requires several tons of Adamantane-1-carboxylic acid and 

about 200 kilos of 1,3-Dimethyladamantane. 

If it should be of interest, just let me know, and I will put you in touch with the customer. 

Needless to say, I am not looking for a commission either from you or from them, but would 

really enjoy being able to help. 

With all good wishes, I remain, 

Yours sincerely, 

AB/cw 

bce: Michael Baronian 





FAX FROM 

Dr. Alfred Bader 

924 East Juneau, Suite 622 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Phone: 414/277-0730 

Fax: 414/277-0709 

A Chemist Helping Chemists 

January 18, 1996 

TO: Dr. George A. Danson 

Managing Director, Coalite Chemicals 

FAX: 44-1246-240-309 

Dear George: 

I still remember with great pleasure my visit with you in Bolsover. 

Within the next two weeks, I will be discussing Aldrich’s requirements for the products on 

which you quoted, and I also much look forward to your quotations for products in the pipeline. 

A substantial company in Europe is looking for 10 to 20 ton lots of 2-Amino-4-Chlorophenol 

and 5 to 10 ton lots of 5-Aminosalicylic acid. Do these fit into your program? If so, I will put 

you in touch with this company, and of course, I do not expect a commission either from you 

or from them. It would just give me great pleasure if I could be able to help. 

With all good wishes for 1996 to you and your associates, I remain, 

Yours sincerely, 





21-JAN-1996 12:53 FROM DEPARTMENT OF CHEMISTRY TO 4414142770709 FP. 

rani TECHNION ~ ISRAEL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY 

AV 4 Department of Chemistry 

Technion City, Haifa 32 000, Israel) 

a a err = 

Professor Arie L. GUTMAN: Phone: (972-4) 293 880 ~ Fax: (972-4) 343341 - Telex: 46406 TECON IL 

Dr. Alfred Bader 

2961 North Shepard Avenue 

Milwaukee 

Wisconsin 5321 1 

Fax: 00-1-414-277-0709 January 20, 1996 

Dear Alfred, 

Thank you for your fax of January 18. Our expertise in the adamantane field 

is 2-Adamantanone and other 2-substituted adamantane derivatives, as well 

as noradamantane carboxylic acid (produced from 2-adamantanone), We 

previously had inquiries for the 1,3-Dimethyladamantane and 

Adamantane-1-carboxylic acid, but realised that our price is not 

competitive for these less sophisticated and therefore cheaper compounds. 

Many thanks for bringing this inquiry to me. Please try us again also in the 

future, 

With best wishes and regards to Isabel. 

Yours sincerely, 

Come 
Arie L. Gutman 

Direct Fax No: +972-4-8343341 
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CIFAG SAC 
Hochstrasse 201/209 

CH - 8201 Schaffhausen 

Tel. 0041 53 829 307 
Fax 0041 53 829 750 

Date: January 10, 7996 

TC: Mr. Alfred Bader, Milwaukee 

Fax No: 001 / 414 277 O709 (Ware — 
Re; Dimercapto succinic acid 4 6 : % sf Sv 

Sender: 
Z 1 

a 

If you do not receive all pages properly, please call 0041 53 829 212 
ee ee 

eA ree 

Dear Alfred 

First | would like to wish you and your family a happy New Year. 

As you already know, Mack Illertissen Chem Op will be closed by mid-96. They 
produced for Cilag Dimercapto succinic acid with their own 

1. Thioacetic acid and J 
2. Acetylene dicarboxylic acid potassium salt iS \5ito ele aa 

The acetic acid is available but we are looking for a supplier of item No 2. 
Our needs will be in the range of up to 500 kg first, later 1 - 2 tons. 

The old Cilag process is not up to date and not competitive. 

Coul you help us in finding a reliable supplier of No 2 ? ee 

Boh Oo ie ese Thank you and kind regards, ( oA 
Dr. Erich Yammer 
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FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 

Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 
Fax No. 414-277-0709 

December 20, 1994 

To: Dr. Erich Hammer 

Cilag Ltd. 

Dear Dr. Hammer: 

In response to your fax of December 19th regarding contacts at Aldrich, Dr. Bader suggests that 
you see Dr. Clinton Lane who is Executive Vice President and Dr. Stephen Branca who is a 
Vice President. Further, Dr. Bader suggests that you mention that you would like to have 
custom work done and would like to look at the Aldrich-Boranes plant in Sheboygan. 

If you need anything further, please let us know. 

Cordially, 
/ e] va 

7 ae 
O45 va ise a els ae 

Marilyn Hassmann 
Secretary to Dr. Bader 
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FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 

Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 
Fax No. 414-277-0709 

December 9, 1994 

To: Dr. Erich Hammer 

Cilag Ltd. 

Dear Dr. Hammer: 

Dr. and Mrs. Bader are in England until Friday. Both of your faxes of even date will be called 

to Dr. Bader’s attention when he returns, except for your request of contact at Aldrich. 

When I speak to Dr. Bader late this afternoon, I will ask him to either respond to you directly 

from England or give me a name(s) to forward to you. 

Cordially, 

a 
Marilyn Hassmann 

Secretary to Dr. Bader 





Dr. Alfred Bader 

2961 North Shepard Avenue 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53211 

December 30, 1994 

Mr. Michael Baronian 

Managing Director 

Cilag AG 

Hochstrasse 201 

CH8201 Schaffhausen 

Switzerland 

Dear Mike: 

Enclosed please find the details for my travel expenses earlier this month. 

I am sorry that they are so high, but you will note that a large portion is due to the 
very expensive flight ticket from Gatwick to Zurich in the middle of the week. 

Best wishes. 

As always, 

Enclosures 





Travel Expenses for Alfred Bader 
December 13--15, 

Bexhill-Schaffhausen-Bexhill 

Swissair flight 

IpeaEhe, IS\/Parit 

aiieeliiiely, Alsy//:qcat 

Subway, 15/XII 

Hotel, Zurich 

Train, Kloten-Zurich 

Train, Zurich-Stein/Rhein 

Lunch, 14/XII 

Misc, Taxi 

U.S.S 

TOTAL U.S.$ 

1994 

£ SF 

345.00 

10.45 

9.10 

3.00 

120.00 

4.70 

18.60 

24.00 

2-40 12.00 
369.95 179590 

580.80 134.80 
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Dr. Alfred Bader 

2961 North Shepard Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53211 

January 24, 1995 

Mr. Michael Baronian 

Managing Director 
Cilag AG 
Hochstrasse 201 

CH8201 Schaffhausen 

Switzerland 

Dear Mike: 

All of us very much enjoyed Erich Hammer’s visit to Milwaukee, and I hope that 

Cilag and Aldrich will be able to collaborate. 

Did my expense report for the trip to Schaffhausen in December ($715.60) get lost 

in the mails, or perhaps your check to me? I did receive your check for $3000 for 

consulting from July through September 1994, but not for October through December 

1994, The mails can be so chancy. 

Best regards. 

Sincerely, 





FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 

Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 
Fax No. 414-277-0709 

January 24, 1995 

To: Dr. Erich Hammer 
Cilag Ltd. 011 41 53 829 567 

Dear Erich: 

You must have realized how very much all of us enjoyed your visit to Milwaukee. 

The day after your visit I had a long chat with Dr. Clinton Lane, who was most pleased and 
hopes that Aldrich and Cilag can cooperate. Clint told me that Aldrich might not have a vessel 

large enough to do the low pressure hydrogenation required in one of your steps, but that might 

well be worth it for Aldrich to acquire. 

All good wishes. 

Sincerely, 
a. 
| 

ic A | eveee 





DR. ALFRED R. BADER 
Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 
Fax No. 414-277-0709 
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FAX TRANSMITTAL SHEET 

Dr. Alfred Bader 

2961 North Shepard Avenue 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53211 

Telephone 414 962 5169 
FAX 414 962 8322 

November 3, 1994 

TO: Mr. Michael Baronian 

Cilag Ltd. 
011 41 53 829 yaa” 5 C7 

Dear Mr. Baronian: 

The Baders are travelling through Canada this week. Dr. Bader will respond to your fax of 

November 1 when he returns to the office on Monday the 7th. 

Sincerely, 

ie 

Marilyn Hassmann 





FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 

Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 
Fax No. 414-277-0709 wey 

October 21, 1994 ox (j eae 

To: Dr. Erich Hammer 

Cilag Ltd. O11 41 53 829 444 

Dear Erich, 

Yesterday, I spoke to a senior purchasing manager at G. D. Searle in Skokie, Illinois. He is 

most interested in discussing with Cilag both the possibility of manufacturing some peptides and 

some heterocyclics. His name is Mr. Anin Bhatt, fax number 708 982 8282, telephone number 

708 982 8029. 

Of course I told Mr. Bhatt that you would be in touch with him directly, and I believe that this 

may turn out to be a very valuable lead. 

Best regards. 

Sincerely, 





Dr. Alfred Bader 

2961 North Shepard Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53211 

October 21, 1994 

Mr. Anin Bhatt 

G. D. Searle & Company 

4901 Searle Parkway 
Skokie, Illinois 60077 

Dear Mr. Bhatt: 

It was such a pleasure to chat with you about Cilag AG. 

Cilag is an excellent company with a fine plant which is capable of making a great 

many building blocks, drug intermediates and drugs. Among their great strengths are 

syntheses of heterocyclics and peptides. 

Cilag is owned by Johnson & Johnson and is thoroughly familiar with U.S. 

regulations and GMP. 

I have told Dr. Erich Hammer, the vice president at Cilag in charge of chemical 

operations, of your possible interest, and I have suggested to him that he be in touch 

with you directly. Cilag’s address is Hochstrasse 201/209, CH8201 Schaffhausen, 

Switzerland; Dr. Hammer’s direct telephone number is 011 41 53 829 307, and his 

fax number 011 41 53 829 444. 

All good wishes. 

2h ee 
Sincerely, 









Dr. Alfred Bader 

2961 North Shepard Avenue 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53211 

September 27, 1994 

Dr. Erich Hammer 

Vice President, Operations Chemicals 
Cilag AG 

Hochstrasse 201 

CH8201 Schaffhausen 

Switzerland 

Dear Erich: 

Thank you so much for your fax of September 23 regarding Roche’s decision not to 
continue their peptide work. 

There might, of course, be a silver lining to this if J & J would be interested in 
pursuing it. It might fit much better into J & J’s pharmaceutical program than into 
Roche’s, and of course Cilag would know how to make it. 

You marked the information confidential, and I will treat it as such, although I 
assume you have no objection if I discuss it with Bert van Deun. 

I have been talking to a number of research chemists in pharmaceutical companies 
about possible interest in peptides, of course without in any way indicating that I am 
searching for Cilag. Once I have a definite lead, such as I had with Roche, I will 
contact you to get your approval to discuss it in detail and then to suggest that the 
company approach you directly. 

All good wishes. 

Sincerely, 













Dr. Alfred Bader 

CLAS AG Astor Hotel 
Hochstrasse 201/209 : 

G8 201:Schatinausen Suite 622 
i 924 East Juneau Avenue 
Telefon: 053-8291 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 
elex: 896033 cil ch 

Telefax: 053- 829444 USA 

Direktion 

Schatthausen September 15, 1994 
MB/vk 

Dear Alfred 

As agreed, enclosed please find our first payment for your services from July 1st 

to October 1st, 1994. We will proceed to remit payments on a quarterly basis as 

long as long as your services are required, which | hope will be a long time. 

Thank you for the note that you sent for Bert. | will be more than happy to read it 

to him and to hug him on your behalf. 

With best regards 





FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 

Suite 622 
924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 
Fax No. 414-277-0709 

September 8, 1994 

‘TO: Dr. Erich Hammer 

Cilag Ltd. O11 41 53 829 444 

Dear Erich, 

A holiday in Spain and England has delayed my responding to your fax of August 

18th. 

I had a long phone conversation with my Danish friends, Henning Kaaber, Jens 
Karl Jensen and Niels Clauson-Kaas. Jens told me that he is in close touch with 
you. Unfortunately they licensed the production of Methotrexate to a Finnish 

company and are satisfied with them. 

Good luck with the peptide for Roche. 

As far as I know, 2,6-diisopropylphenol is made only by the Ethyl Corporation, 
which offers it at about $12/kg. Would you like me to suggest companies which 

could buy it for you and charge only a small handling fee? 

Rea U.S. "tool manufacturer" for you, please let me know the kind of chemistry 

involved (without details and chemicals involved), i.e., are high pressure or 

hydrogenation needed), what volume, etc. 

Best wishes, 





FAX TRANSMITTAL SHEET 

Dr. Alfred Bader 

2961 North Shepard Avenue 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53211 

Telephone 414 962 5169 
FAX 414 962 8322 

September 7, 1994 

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL 
rT) 

TO: Dr. Michael Baronian — Gan ss 

Cilag Ltd. ean Oa 
011 41 53 829 444 

Dear Mike: 

I do hope that the enclosed will be satisfactory. 

I just wish that I could be with you and Bert on September 15th, but that is the Day of 

Atonement, the one day I stay in synagogue. 

Please give Bert a special hug for me. 

Best wishes. 

As always, 

Enclosure 





Dr. Alfred Bader 

2961 North Shepard Avenue Nery tke aba 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53211 r 

Bert van Deun 

An Appreciation 

I met Bert some 30 years ago, one of the first Belgian chemists I got to know well. 

He is a most singular man, combining three attributes seldom found together in one 

person: 

(1) He is totally honest. 

(2) He is immensely able, with an analytical sense rarely found even in MBA’s from 

the most prestigious school. I think that with Bert this analytical ability is innate, 

not acquired. 

(3) He is very outspoken--never with a hurtful intent, and totally direct. 

In Beerse his honesty must have been surprising, his analytical sense of greatest value 

to the economic growth of Janssen and, incidentally also the key to our starting Aldrich-Europe 

together and his outspokenness must simply have been accepted, because Bert and the company 

had grown together. 

When J & J moved Bert from Beerse to New Brunswick, I thought that Bert’s work there 

would end soon--how could American corporate culture and his directness co-exist? In the large 

American corporation, ability is valued, but being a teamplayer is essential. Not that Bert is not 

a team player: he just wants to change the rules when his down-to-earth common sense suggests 

change. 

When J & J not only kept Bert but promoted him, my respect for the company increased 

and I became a stockholder. 

To place Bert with Cilag was a stroke of genius. I have known Cilag a decade longer 

than Janssen. In the 50’s and 60’s it was a sleepy company. After the acquisition by J & J, it 

suffered terribly by always being compared with Janssen. Only a man of vision, a Bert van 

Deun, with these three special qualities, a man who never suffers fools gladly, could wake up 

Cilag and bring it to its full potential. Bert has done that, and by assuring his competent 

succession has made Cilag one of the diamonds in J & J’s crown. 

Erich Kastner was among German writers what Bert is among business executives. Just 

when Bert began his studies, Kastner wrote, "Es gab und gibt immer begabte Leute die trotzdem 

anstindige Menschen sind." And it was my good fortune to become Bert’s friend. 

Lap Bes, 
4 









18 AUG. 794 16@:G2 OPERATION CHEMIE 3S. 816 

ci LAG LTD 
Flochstrasse 201/209 

“ CH-8201 Schatth 
AE HEE cme ts TELEFAX 

From: To: 
Dr. E. Hammer Mr. Alfred Bader 

Fax-No.: (41) 53/829 443 Company: Milwaukee 
(Direct fax No Chem Op) 001/414 962 8322 

Fax-No.: 
Date: August 18. 1994 Please provide 

SP copies for: 
Pages: 
including this cover page 

Message: 

Cooperation with Cilaq Chem Op / your activities 

Mike Baronian informed me he gave you the ok to go on with your work 
looking Tor new partners. 

[herefore, I would like to try to freshen up the statos quo, some 
roles and new activities for you. 

1. Contacts with chemical partners 

As we agreed 
will inform 
partners. Th 

upon during the recent meeting at Schaffhausen, you 
us before you get in contact with possible new 
is way any conflict situations will be avoided, 

2. Peptides from Roche 

We received the secrecy agreement and will sign it. We expect to 
get the process description prior to our meeting with the Roche L 
people in September. Next step is to put up together the action & | $ 
program. \ 

3. Sourcing of a key intermediate 2,6-Diisopropylphenol \ iy & ke AG, 

To accelerate registration we purchased 100 kg from Aldridh. The 
only manufacturer in USA known to us is Ethylcorporation who jis 
owner of Propofol! and, therefore, refuses to sel] this intermediate 
to Cilag. 

Can you give us the name of a manufacturerer? We think Aldrich jis 
distributor but not producer. 

if you do not receive all the pages or the print is unclear, please contact us immediately under the following 
number (41) 53/829 212 

yy ee 

C1006 4 









DR. ALFRED BADER 

AGE HERS aD AD ERS PoleNereen Rel 5 

August 9, 1994 

Dr. Michael Baronian 

Managing Director 

Cilag AG 

Hochstrasse 201/209 

CH8201 Schaffhausen 

Switzerland 

Dear Mike, 

Thank you for your kind letter of July 29th. 

It was no problem at all to chat with Jennifer, and we very much hope to be able to meet her 

personally before long. I will call her again before we leave for England and Spain this coming 

Sunday, the 14th. If she ever travels to the Middle West it would give us great pleasure if she 

could spend a weekend with us at home. That way, we would have a better chance to get to 

know her personally. 

As you know from my correspondence, I had two very long talks with the key peptide chemists 
at Hoffmann-La Roche in Nutley, and as a result Roche will send you a secrecy agreement, and 
I hope that you can take it from there. 

I have also contacted the President of a quite small company, Snythetec, which makes amino 

acid derivatives and small peptides. It may well be that they occasionally require larger 

quantities, and it might well be beneficial to you and them to talk to each other. 

I am very anxious to talk to Henning Kaaber and Mr. Jensen who now runs Niels Clausen 
Kaas’s company in Farum, Denmark. They may well have some products which need scaling 

up where collaboration with Cilag will be beneficial. Of course, there are other chemists I 
would like to talk to, but that has to await your fax telling me to go ahead on non-peptide 

business. 

I much look forward to your presentation to management regarding your chemical business. I 
am just installing a fax at our home in Sussex and will send you that fax number from there next 

week. 

By Appointment Only 
ASTOR HOTEL SUITE 622 

g24 EAST JUNEAU AVENUE 
MILWAUKEE WISCONSIN USA 53202 

TEL 414 277-0730 Fax 414 277-0709 

ESTABLISHED Ig61 





Dr. Michael Baronian 

Cilag AG 

August 9, 1994 
Page Two 

I do think that John Whalley, in time, will be recognized as one of America’s very able painters. 
In fact, there is a chapter dealing with his work in my autobiography which will be published 
next spring. 

I much look forward to hearing from you soon. 

Best regards, also from Isabel. 

Sincerely, 





CILAG AG Dr. Alfred Bader 
Hochstrasse 201/209 Fine Arts 

Se cag aise Astor Hotel, Suite 622 
aU cg! 924 East Juneau Avenue 
elex: CHC i fH j Telsas: Gas ood Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

USA 
Direktion 

Schaffhausen July 29, 1994 

MB/vk 

Dear Alfred, 

Enclosed is the cheque for the lovely paintings that | bought from you. | am 
convinced that over time they will appreciate quite nicely and also provide me 
with a lot of enjoyment. 

| very much enjoyed my visit. You are everything Bert has told me and more. 
The love between you and Isabel is the most beautiful | have ever seen, and | 
wish more people can see what a relationship should be. 

| am sorry to have saddled you with my daughter’s University issue, but | 
didn’t know where else to turn. It is hard for me to ask for help but for my 
daughter, | will do anything. 

| spoke to Jennifer and told her about the Castle and the school Curriculum, 
and she became very excited. If McGill does not work out, maybe she can 
look into Queen’s programme next year. 

We agreed in our meeting that you should go ahead and contact potential 
customers for our peptide business, and wait until we have clearance for the 
rest. We also agreed that | will send you the presentation that | will make to 
our management regarding the chemical business, either late August or early 
September. Hopefully we can meet face to face again to discuss this very 
important subject. 

Again Alfred, many thanks for the hospitality and | look forward to seeing you 
soon. 





My best regards to Isabel, and the packing job she did was superb. By the 
way, the Swiss customs was not a problem at all. 

Best regards, 

Mike Baronian 





DR. ALFRED BADER 

ALFRED BADER FINE ARTS 

August 9, 1994 

Dr. Michael Baronian 

Managing Director 

Cilag AG 

Hochstrasse 201/209 

CH8201 Schaffhausen 

Switzerland 

Dear Mike, 

Thank you for your kind letter of July 29th. 

It was no problem at all to chat with Jennifer, and we very much hope to be able to meet her 

personally before long. I will call her again before we leave for England and Spain this coming 

Sunday, the 14th. If she ever travels to the Middle West it would give us great pleasure if she 

could spend a weekend with us at home. That way, we would have a better chance to get to 
know her personally. 

As you know from my correspondence, I had two very long talks with the key peptide chemists 

at Hoffmann-La Roche in Nutley, and as a result Roche will send you a secrecy agreement, and 
I hope that you can take it from there. 

I have also contacted the President of a quite small company, Snythetec, which makes amino 

acid derivatives and small peptides. It may well be that they occasionally require larger 

quantities, and it might well be beneficial to you and them to talk to each other. 

I am very anxious to talk to Henning Kaaber and Mr. Jensen who now runs Niels Clausen 
Kaas’s company in Farum, Denmark. They may well have some products which need scaling 
up where collaboration with Cilag will be beneficial. Of course, there are other chemists I 
would like to talk to, but that has to await your fax telling me to go ahead on non-peptide 
business. 

I much look forward to your presentation to management regarding your chemical business. I 

am just installing a fax at our home in Sussex and will send you that fax number from there next 
week, 

By Appointment Only 
ASTOR HOTEL SUITE 622 

924 EAST JUNEAU AVENUE 

MILWAUKEE WISCONSIN USA 53202 

TEL 414 277-0730 Fax 414 277-0709 
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Dr. Michael Baronian 
Cilag AG 

August 9, 1994 
Page Two 

I do think that John Whalley, in time, will be recognized as one of America’s very able painters. 
In fact, there is a chapter dealing with his work in my autobiography which will be published 

next spring. 

I much look forward to hearing from you soon. 

Best regards, also from Isabel. 

Sincerely, 













CILAG AG Dr. Alfred Bader 
Hochstrasse 201/209 Fine Arts 

HS e open ipaaes Astor Hotel, Suite 622 
eens ea 924 East Juneau Avenue 
Slex: Cue i i i Telefax. 053.829 444 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

; USA 
Direktion 

Schatthausen July 29, 1994 

MB/vk 

Dear Alfred, 

Enclosed is the cheque for the lovely paintings that | bought from you. | am 

convinced that over time they will appreciate quite nicely and also provide me 

with a lot of enjoyment. 

| very much enjoyed my visit. You are everything Bert has told me and more. 

The love between you and Isabel is the most beautiful | have ever seen, and | 

wish more people can see what a relationship should be. 

| am sorry to have saddled you with my daughter’s University issue, but | 

didn’t know where else to turn. It is hard for me to ask for help but for my 

daughter, | will do anything. 

| spoke to Jennifer and told her about the Castle and the school curriculum, 

and she became very excited. If McGill does not work out, maybe she can 

look into Queen’s programme next year. 

We agreed in our meeting that you should go ahead and contact potential 

customers for our peptide business, and wait until we have clearance for the 

rest. We also agreed that | will send you the presentation that | will make to 

our management regarding the chemical business, either late August or early 

September. Hopefully we can meet face to face again to discuss this very 

important subject. 

Again Alfred, many thanks for the hospitality and | look forward to seeing you 

soon. 

C 2047 d 





My best regards to Isabel, and the packing job she did was superb. By the 

way, the Swiss customs was not a problem at all. 

Best regards, 

Mike Baronian 





Dr. Alfred Bader 

2961 North Shepard Avenue 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53211 

July 28, 1994 

Dr. Michael Baronian 

Managing Director 
Cilag AG 
Hochstrasse 201 

CH8201 Schaffhausen 

Switzerland 

Dear Mike: 

It was such a pleasure to spend a day with you in Milwaukee. 

I tried to telephone your daughter last night, could not reach her, and will try again 
today. 

The enclosed copy of my fax to Dr. Arthur Felix will be self-explanatory. He is one 
of the key researchers at Roche, and he seemed very happy about my call. He told 

me that, in fact, Roche is looking for outside producers of peptides. 

All good wishes. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosure 





FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 

Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 

Fax No. 414-277-0709 

July 21, 1994 

To: Ms. Vroni Keller 
Cilag AG 011 41 53 829 567 

Dear Ms. Keller, 

Thank you for your fax of today. 

Dr. Bader will meet Mr. Baronian at the airport on Tuesday afternoon, July 26. We note that 
Midwest Express Flight 271 arrives at 4:45 p.m. Mr. Baronian, do try the chocolate chip 
cookies! 

We look forward to greeting Mr. Baronian, and if you need anything further please let us know. 

Cordially, 

Marilyn Hass#iann 













‘FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 

Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 

Fax No. 414-277-0709 

July 19, 1994 

LO: Ms. Vroni Keller 

Dear Ms. Keller: 

Sorry I couldn’t get back to you sooner, but I had an appointment with the dentist this morning 
and I have just arrived. 

The drive from O’Hare to Milwaukee is between 1-1/2--2 hours, depending upon traffic. 

I will make the reservation here at the Astor Hotel and guarantee it for late arrival on July 26. 

Below are directions for reaching the gallery coming from the direction of Chicago on I-94. 

Please let me know if there is anything further I can do for you or Mr. Baronian. 

Cordially, 

or. (eae 

Marilyn Hassmann 

I-94 to the Bader Gallery 

Coming from Chicago, take I-94 north. 

When you come close to downtown, take the exit marked East 794. (The exit before is National 
Avenue; do not take National.) 

On 794, go east close to Lake Michigan and take the exit marked Jackson & Van Buren. 

Take Van Buren north (approximately 8 blocks) to Juneau Avenue. 

There, turn right for three (3) blocks to the Astor Hotel at 924 East Juneau Avenue. 

The parking lot for the hotel is north of the hotel. 













FAX FROM 

DR. ALFRED R. BADER 

Suite 622 

924 East Juneau Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202 

Telephone 414-277-0730 

Fax No. 414-277-0709 

July 18, 1994 

To: Mr. Mike Baronian 

Cilag AG 011 41 53 829 567 

Dear Mr. Baronian: 

Dr. Bader is travelling through Canada this week, but when I spoke to him this afternoon we 

discussed your fax of even date. 

He will be happy to see you on July 27th. Please fax flight arrival and departure times? If you 

need a hotel room for that evening, please let me know and I will make a reservation for your 

here at the Astor Hotel. 

Cordially, 

a Tf. : Oe Qa 

Marilyn Hassmann 

















Dr. Alfred Bader 

2961 North Shepard Avenue 

Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53211 

July 12, 1994 

Mr. Michael Baronian 

Managing Director 
Cilag AG 

Hochstrasse 201 

CH8201 Schaffhausen 

Switzerland 

Dear Mike: 

I so enjoyed my day at Cilag, and I want to thank you most sincerely for inviting me 
to consult to Cilag as we discussed. 

I look forward to meeting with you/associates in Milwaukee at a date to be decided, 
during the next few weeks. And, of course, I look forward to being with you again 

in Schaffhausen in November or December. 

My fax in Milwaukee is 414 277 0709. As I spend two or three months a year at our 

home in Sussex, England, I have just ordered fax equipment to be installed there and 

will advise you of that fax number shortly. 

My total travel expenses from Sussex to Schaffhausen and back, as detailed on the 
enclosed, were U.S. $635.00. 

Best regards, also to Bert and Dr. Hammer and Dr. Lehner. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosures 





Travel Expenses for A. Bader 
Bexhill-Schaffhausen-Bexhill 

Train from Bexhill-Gatwick/Gatwick-Bexhill 

Airfare Gatwick-Frankfurt-Gatwick 

Train from Frankfurt to Schaffhausen 

Train from Schaffhausen to Frankfurt 

Taxi, Schaffhausen 

Miscellaneous expenses 

July 12, 1994 









CILAG AG | 
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Dr. chem. Hans Lehner 

Director Chemical R + D 

hemicals 





AIDE MEMOIRE 
July 12, 1994 

I met with Mr. Michael Baronian, the Managing Director of Cilag AG, and with Bert van Deun 

on Thursday, June 30. 

We agreed that I would consult for Cilag on a trial basis for 12 months, receiving a thousand 

dollars a month, beginning July 1, payable for the first six months at the end of December, and 

the second six months at the end of next June. 

I would also be reimbursed for travel expenses, both for Isabel and me from Bexhill to 

Schaffhausen and back. 





Dr. Alfred-Bader 

. 2961 North Shepard Avenue 
Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53211 

August 1, 1994 

Mr. Paul C. Ahrens 

President an 

Albany, Oregon 97321 

Dear Mr. Ahrens: 

I have read your 1994 Annual Report with great interest and pleasure. I presume that 

you know that I have been a stockholder in your company for some time. 

The only, surely minor, concern I have is that your inventory has increased more 
than your sales, no doubt to allow you to give better service. Still, I am sure that 

you are watching this carefully. 

One of these days, I must come and visit you to see on how large a scale you can 
operate. I presume that there are times when customers ask you to supply peptides 
in quantities which you simply cannot fill. When that happens, you might like to 
consider working with other companies which are very good in scaling up peptides, 

both for pharmaceutical intermediates and for actual drugs. 

One such company you might like to consider is Cilag AG in Schaffhausen, 
Switzerland, wholly owned by Johnson & Johnson. Cilag has had tremendous 

experience making peptides on a substantial scale, and I know that they are looking 
for other peptides to be made as custom syntheses. The man to contact is Dr. Erich 

Hammer, Vice President, Operations Chemicals, telephone 011 41 53 829 111, fax 
011 41 53 829 444. 





Mr. Paul C. Ahrens 

Synthetech, Inc. 
August 1, 1994 
Page Two 

One added benefit of working with Cilag would be that other entities within Johnson 
& Johnson would become aware of your activities, and thus become better customers. 

Do keep up the good work. 

Best wishes and best regards, also to Mr. Sreenivasan. 

Sincerely, 

Dek: Dig. 

iitare 

Michael Baronian 

Erich Hammer 
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Dear Shareholder, 

A look back over the four vears 

of my tenure as CEO at 

Synthetech is Very eratiiving 

During those four vears we have 

grown bv all measures of finan 

cial performance, Revenues hada 

Compound Annual Growth Rate 

CAGR) of 26'7, awhile Operating 

neamie had hGAGIN at 42 Net 

neome had a CAGIS of 40% , On 

the Balance Sheet, Working 

‘apital grew at a 80% CAGR 

while Shareholders Equity had a 

ANG Oa, 

In terms of shareholder value, 

our market capitalization al thr 

end of FY 1994 reached $32 

million, a 296 CAGE trom the 

end of FY 1990. Our stock price 

over the same pe nod imereased at 

A CONG TIS ales aes diet lsen Won tO) 

62 44. In FY1992, we received oun 

first institutional endorsement 

witha $l million investment for 

stock and warrants from Peter B. 

Cannell & Co. This year we 

attended our first two investment 

conferences, the Dain Bosworth 

Healthcare Conference in 

September and the Ragen 

MacKenzie Northwest 

Conference in March. 

Perhaps our most impressive 

numbers, mainly due to the 

efforts of “Sreeni” Sreenivasan, 

are reflected in market develop- 

ment. In FY1990 we had a cus- 

tomer base of 18 in 5 countries 

3 

CHARLES B, WILLIAMS, M. 

and a line of 54 products. Today 

our customer base is 123 in 15 

countries to whom we offer 229 

products. 

None of our success to date, 

however, would be possible 

without the efforts of the entire 

Synthetech team and the support 

of our shareholders. Thank you 

for your help in making 

Synthetech a dynamic, growing 

company. 

“SREENI” SREENIVASAN, PHILIP L. KNUTSON, PAUL C. AHRENS 

nh ee 

LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS 
Synthetech, Inc. 

2 L 

Very truly yours, 

Paul C. Ahrens 

President & CEO 

Albany, Oregon 

June 10, 1994 





SYNTHETECH, INC. 

1290 Industrial Way 

Albany, Oregon 97321 

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS 

TO BE HELD JULY 21, 1994 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Annual Meeting of the Shareholders of 

Synthetech, Inc., an Oregon corporation (the "Company"), will be held in Salon G at the 

Portland Marriott, 1401 S.W. Front Avenue, Portland, Oregon on July 21, 1994, at 1:30 p.m., 

Pacific Time, for the following purposes: 

i To elect a Board of four directors for the ensuing year. 

fide To transact such other business as may properly come before the meeting or any 

adjournments thereof. 

The foregoing items of business are more fully described in the Proxy Statement 

accompanying this Notice. 

Only holders of record of the Company's Common Stock at the close of business on 

June 27, 1994 will be entitled to notice of and to vote at the Annual Meeting and any 

adjournments or postponements thereof. A list of such shareholders will be available for the 

inspection of any shareholder, for any purpose germane to the meeting, at least 10 days prior to 

the Annual Meeting at the offices of the Company at 1290 Industrial Way, Albany, Oregon. 

To assure their representation at the meeting, shareholders are urged to mark, sign, date 

and return the enclosed proxy as promptly as possible, even if they plan to attend the meeting. 

Any shareholder attending the meeting may vote in person, even if he or she has returned a 

proxy, if the proxy is revoked in the manner described in the accompanying Proxy Statement. 

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, 

Paul C. Ahrens 

Secretary 

June 29, 1994 

Albany, Oregon 

YOUR VOTE IS IMPORTANT. WHETHER OR NOT YOU EXPECT TO ATTEND 

THIS MEETING IN PERSON, PLEASE EXECUTE THE ENCLOSED PROXY AND 

RETURN IT SO THAT YOUR SHARES WILL BE VOTED. IN THE EVENT YOU ARE 

PRESENT AT THE MEETING AND WISH TO DO SO, YOU MAY WITHDRAW YOUR 

PROXY AND VOTE IN PERSON. 





SYNTHETECH, INC. 

1290 Industrial Way 
Albany, Oregon 97321 

PROXY STATEMENT 

This Proxy Statement is furnished in connection with the solicitation of proxies on 

behalf of the Board of Directors of Synthetech, Inc., an Oregon corporation (the 

"Company"), for use at the Annual Meeting of Shareholders which will be held on July 21, 

1994 at 1:30 p.m., Pacific Time in Salon G at the Portland Marriott, 1401 S.W. Front 

Avenue, Portland, Oregon. This Proxy Statement and the accompanying Notice of Annual 

Meeting of Shareholders (the "Notice") and form of proxy card were first mailed to 

shareholders on or about June 29, 1994. 

PROXIES 

The cost of soliciting proxies will be borne by the Company. In addition, the 

Company may reimburse brokerage firms and other persons representing beneficial owners 

of shares for their expenses in forwarding solicitation materials to such beneficial owners. 

Proxies may also be solicited by certain of the Company's directors, officers and regular 

employees, without additional compensation, personally or by telephone or telegram. 

Please MARK, SIGN and DATE the enclosed proxy card and RETURN it promptly 

in the enclosed envelope provided for this purpose. 

REVOCATION OF PROXIES 

Any shareholder returning the accompanying proxy may revoke such proxy at any 

time prior to its exercise: (i) by giving written notice to the Company of such revocation; 

(ii) by voting in person at the meeting; or (iii) by executing and delivering to the Secretary 

of the Company a proxy dated a later date. 

ACTION TO BE TAKEN UNDER PROXIES 

The shares represented by proxies in the form solicited by the Board of Directors of 

the Company will be voted at the Annual Meeting if the proxy is properly executed and is 

returned to the Secretary of the Company prior to the Annual Meeting. Where a choice is 

specified with respect to the matter being voted upon, the shares represented by the proxy 
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will be voted in accordance with such specification. The proxy may specify approval of all 

nominees for directors of the Company, or may withhold approval to vote for any or all of 

the nominees presented. If no specification is indicated, such shares will be voted in favor 

of the nominees for directors. 

Although the Company is not aware of any matters to be voted upon at the meeting 

other than as stated herein and in the accompanying Notice of Annual Meeting of 

Shareholders, if any other matters are properly brought before the Annual Meeting, the 

enclosed proxy gives discretionary authority to the persons named in such proxy to vote the 

shares in their best judgment with respect to any of such matters. 

OUTSTANDING COMMON STOCK 

On June 27, 1994, the record date for shareholders entitled to vote at the Annual 

Meeting, the Company had outstanding 12,015,362 shares of common stock, par value 

$.001 per share (the "Common Stock"), each share of which entitles the holder to one vote 

at the Annual Meeting. Only shareholders of record at the close of business on June 27, 

1994, are entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the Annual Meeting. 

QUORUM, VOTING 

The presence of a majority of the total number of outstanding shares of Common 

Stock entitled to vote at the Annual Meeting, either in person or by proxy, is required to 

constitute a quorum at the Annual Meeting. 

On all matters submitted to a vote of the shareholders at the Annual Meeting, each 

shareholder shall be entitled to one vote for each share of Common Stock owned of record 

by such shareholder at the close of business on June 27, 1994. 

If you find it inconvenient to attend the meeting in person, your stock will be 

represented and voted if you will execute and mail the enclosed proxy card. Management 

urges each shareholder to attend the meeting or to sign and promptly return the enclosed 

proxy card. 
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* 

(1) 
(2) 
(3) 

PRINCIPAL OWNERS OF COMMON STOCK 

The following table sets forth the number of shares of Common Stock and 

percentage of outstanding shares of Common Stock of the Company owned as of June 6, 

1994, by persons who hold of record or are known to beneficially own 5% or more of the 
outstanding common stock of the Company, each director of the Company, and all officers 
and directors as a group. 

Name and Address of 

Beneficial Owner 

Paul C. Ahrens 

1290 Industrial Way 

Albany, OR 

Michael A. Mitton 

P.O. Box 61493 

Vancouver, WA 

Howard L. Farkas 

5460 South Quebec Street 

Suite 300 

Englewood, CO 

Page E. Golsan, III 

3205 Canterbury Drive, South 

Salem, OR 

JB Partners 

919 Third Avenue 

New York, NY 

Capital Consultants 

2300 S.W. First Avenue 

Portland, OR 

All Officers and Directors as 

a Group (7 persons) 

less than 1%. 

Amount and Nature of Percent of 

Beneficial Ownership Class 

1,609,491 13.4% 

1,283,499 10.7% 

50,000 = 

38,000(1) ‘ 

2,000,000(2) 15.4% 

734,200 6.1% 

4,109 ,370(1)(3) 32.6% 

Includes 25,000 shares of common stock issuable under a warrant. 

Includes 1,000,000 shares of common stock issuable under a warrant. 

Includes 552,380 shares of common stock which officers have the right to acquire immediately or 

within sixty (60) days pursuant to employee stock options. Excludes 198,980 shares of common stock 

issuable pursuant to stock options held by officers which are not exercisable now or within sixty (60) days. 

PA941530.107 Page 3 



ELECTION OF DIRECTORS 

The Company's Bylaws provide for a Board of Directors comprised of from three 

to seven members, currently established at four members. The Company has nominated 

four directors for election at the Annual Meeting. The directors will be elected to hold 

office until the next annual meeting of shareholders and the election and qualification of 

their successors. 

Shares eligible to be voted, for which a properly dated and executed proxy is 

received by the Secretary of the Company prior to the Annual Meeting, will be voted in 

accordance with any choice specified. Where no choice is specified, eligible shares will be 

voted as directed by the Board of Directors. If the nominees for directors become 

unavailable for any reason (which is not now anticipated), the proxies will vote the shares 

represented by each proxy for such substitute nominee approved by the Board of Directors. 

All nominees are now directors of the Company. 

The name and age of each nominee for director, their principal positions and offices 

held in the Company, and the period of time each director has served as a director of the 

Company are set forth below: 

Name, Age & Position Held Director of the 

with the Company Company Since 

Paul C. Ahrens (42) 1981 

President, Chief Executive 

Officer, Secretary and Director 

Howard L. Farkas (70) 1985 

Director 

Page E. Golsan, III (56) 1991 

Director 

Michael A. Mitton (47) 1983 

Chairman of the Board 

The following is a brief account of the business experience for the last five years of 

each director of the Company. 

Paul C, Ahrens. Mr. Ahrens has served as President and Chief Executive Officer 

since 1989. From the inception of the Company in 1981 through December 1989 he was 

the Vice President of Technology. He has also served as Secretary and a Director of the 

Company since 1981. From September 1979 to September 1980, Mr. Ahrens served as 

Vice President of Engineering of Colorado Organic Chemical Company, an organic 

chemical manufacturing company located in Commerce City, Colorado. Prior thereto, Mr. 

Ahrens spent five years with Allied Chemical and CIBA-Geigy in various engineering and 

research capacities. Mr. Ahrens holds B.S. and M.S. degrees in Chemical Engineering 

from M.I.T. 
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Howard L. Farkas. Mr. Farkas has served as a Director of the Company since 
August 1985. He is the President of Farkas Group, Inc., successor to Farkas Realty, 
which is engaged in general real estate brokerage and management activities since 1981 and 
a managing director in Manistee Gas Limited Liability Company, which is in the gas 
production and processing business. Since 1986, Mr. Farkas has also served as Secretary 
and a Director of Acquisition Industries, Inc., a publicly owned acquisition and merger 
company. Mr. Farkas serves as the Chairman of the Board of Logic Devices, Inc., a 
Sunnyvale, California company specializing in CMOS digital signal process semiconductor 
and SRAM chips, and as a Director in various natural resource and other commercial 

companies. Mr. Farkas is also a vice president of G.A.S. Corp., which is a general 

partner of an Oklahoma limited partnership, Gas Acquisition Services, which filed for 

bankruptcy under Chapter 11. Though not presently in public or private practice, he has 

been a certified public accountant since 1951. Mr. Farkas received a B.S. (B.A.) from the 

University of Denver. 

Page E. Golsan, III. Mr. Golsan has served as a Director of the Company since 

October 1991. He is a principal of Golsan Management Company, an investment advisory 

company. From 1990 to 1992, Mr. Golsan was a senior advisor with Bane Barham & 

Holloway, registered investment advisors under the Investment Advisor Act of 1940. 
Since 1990 Mr. Golsan has been President and Chief Executive Officer of Bridgetown 

Capital, Inc., an investment company. From 1987 to 1989 he was the Executive Vice 

President of Calumet Industries, Inc., Chicago, Illinois, (manufacturer and marketer of 

petro-chemicals and other fine chemicals). Prior to 1987, he was the President and Chief 

Operating Officer of the K&W Products Division (specialty chemical manufacturing) of 

Berkshire Hathaway, Inc. Mr. Golsan also currently serves as a director of Panef 

Corporation, Milwaukee, Wisconsin, (a privately-held pharmaceutical and specialty 

chemical packaging company). Mr. Golsan holds an MA in Finance from Claremont 

Graduate School of Business and a Doctorate in Pharmacy and a BA in Chemistry and 
Zoology, both from the University of Southern California. 

Michael A. Mitton. Mr. Mitton served as President, Chief Executive Officer and 

Treasurer of the Company from September 1983 through December 1989. He has served 

as a Director of the Company since September 1983 and became Chairman of the Board in 

January 1990. He is the President, Chief Executive Officer and a Director of Chemical 

Biosensors, Inc., an Oregon corporation which is engaged in developing novel detection 

and other technologies. From January 1991 to April 1992, Mr. Mitton served as the 

President and a Director of the Oregon Biotechnology Association, a non-profit 

organization formed to promote the growth of the Oregon biotechnology industry. Prior to 

1983, Mr. Mitton served as a Corporate Controller and subsequently as Vice President of 

Finance and Administration of Pure Cycle Corporation, Boulder, Colorado. 

In connection with the issuance of common stock and a warrant to JB Partners, an 

investment partnership affiliated with Peter B. Cannell & Co. Inc., a New York investment 

management firm, the directors and officers of Synthetech (other than Mr. Golsan who was 

not a director at the time) have entered into an agreement to vote shares of Synthetech 
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owned by them for the election of a nominee to the Board of Directors selected by JB 
Partners. Unless terminated earlier under certain circumstances, this agreement will 

continue until 1998. JB Partners has advised Synthetech that it will not select a nominee 
for election at the upcoming Annual Meeting of Shareholders. 

During the last fiscal year, there were three meetings of the Board of Directors and 

the Board took action by written consent on one other occasion. During the last fiscal 

year, each director was present for more than 75 percent of the aggregate of (i) the total 

number of meetings of the Board of Directors and (ii) the total number of meetings held by 

all committees of the Board on which he served. 

The Board of Directors has established an Audit Committee, the members of which 

are Howard Farkas and Michael Mitton. The Audit Committee is authorized to meet with 
management and the Company's independent public accountants to consider fiscal 

accounting matters. The principal functions of the Audit Committee are to recommend 

selection of independent accountants to the Board of Directors and to review the scope and 

result of audits. The Audit Committee met once during the last fiscal year. In April 1992, 
the Company established a Compensation Committee, the members of which are Paul 

Ahrens, Howard Farkas and Page Golsan. The Compensation Committee is authorized to 

serve as the Plan Administrator for the 1990 Stock Option Plan and to review and set 

officer compensation. The Compensation Committee met once during the last fiscal year. 

The Company's directors do not receive an annual fee for their service as directors. 

The Company reimburses directors for travel and other expenses of attending meetings. 

Ex ive Officers 

Officers are elected annually by the Board of Directors and serve at the discretion 

of the Board of Directors. The name and age of each executive officer (other than 

Mr. Ahrens, who is listed above), their principal positions and offices held with the 

Company, and a brief account of their business experience for the past five years is set 

forth below: 

M, "Sreeni" Sreenivasan. Mr. Sreenivasan (age 45) has served as Chief Operating 

Officer since January 1990. He has broad-based responsibility for the manufacturing and 

marketing operations. From June 1988 to January 1990 he was Executive Vice President 

and General Manager and from July 1987 to June 1988 he was Director of Manufacturing. 
Previously, he worked for Ruetgers-Nease Chemical Co. (bulk pharmaceuticals and other 

fine chemicals) for 13 years in various technical and manufacturing management capacities, 

including 7 years as Plant Manager of their Augusta, Georgia plant. He received his M.S. 

in Chemical Engineering from Bucknell University and his M.B.A. from Penn State 

University. 

Philip L. Knutson, Ph.D. Mr. Knutson (age 44) has served as Vice President of 

Research and Development since June 1988. Dr. Knutson is responsible for process 
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development, "kilo lab" production and production support. From July 1986 to June 1988, 
he was a senior research chemist with the Company. Prior thereto, Dr. Knutson was a 
Senior Research Chemist at Ash Stevens, Inc. in Detroit, Michigan for 7 years. He 
received his B.A. degree from Luther College, Decorah, Iowa and his M.A. and Ph.D. in 
Organic Chemistry from the University of Missouri - Columbia. 

Charles B. Williams. Mr. Williams (age 47) has served as Vice President of 
Administration and Finance since January 1990. He is responsible for accounting, 
administration, finance, personnel and information systems. From March 1988 to January 
1990, Mr. Williams served as the Controller. Prior thereto, he was Controller for White's 
Electronics, Inc. of Sweet Home, Oregon for 5 years. His responsibilities at White's 
Electronics included accounting, data processing, personnel and finance. From 1976 to 
1983, he held several accounting and financial positions with Teledyne Wah Chang, a 
metals producer in Albany, Oregon. Mr. Williams earned his B.S. in Economics and 
M.B.A. from Oregon State University. 

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION 

Summary of Cash and Certain Other Compensation 

The following table provides certain summary information concerning compensation 
paid by the Company to those persons who were at March 31, 1994, the Company's Chief 
Executive Officer and the one other executive officer of the Company whose salary and 
bonus exceeded $100,000 during the last fiscal year (the "Named Executive Officers") for 
the fiscal years ended March 31, 1994, 1993, and 1992: 

Annual Compensation Long-Term All Other 
Compensation Compensation ($)(3 

Name and 

Principal Position Year(1 Salary ($ Bonus ($ Stock Options (#)(2 

1994 94,000 5,000 4,772 
1993 90,000 10,000 3,912 
1992 60,000 7,800 0 

73,000 4,827 

61,000 4,571 

66,000 0 

(1) Fiscal year ended March 31. 

(2) The Company has not granted any stock appreciation rights (SARs). 
(3) Represents Company contributions to the account of the Named Executive Officers under the 

Company's 401(k) plan. 

Paul C. Ahrens 

President & Chief 

Executive Officer 

M. ("Sreeni") 1994 108,000 
Sreenivasan 1993 102,213 

Chief Operating 1992 67,437 

Officer 
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The following table provides information, with respect to the Named Executive 

Officers, concerning the grant of stock options during fiscal year 1994. 

Name 

Paul C. Ahrens 

M. ("Sreeni") 

Sreenivasan 

(1) The Company has not granted any stock appreciation rights (SARs). 

(2) Based on an aggregate of 271,960 options being granted to all employees during the fiscal year 

ended March 31, 1994. 

Stock Option Exercises and Holdings 

The following table provides information, with respect to the Named Executive 

Officers, concerning the options held by the Named Executive Officers at March 31, 1994. 

None of the Named Executive Officers exercised any stock options during fiscal year 

ended March 31, 1994. 

Stock Option Grants in Last Fiscal Year (1 

% of Total 

Options Options Granted Exercise or 
Granted to Employees Base Price Expiration 

in Fiscal ($/Sh) Date 

Fiscal Year End Stock Option Value 

Name Number of Unexercised Options at Value of Unexercised In-the-Money 
FY-End Options at FY-End ($)(1 

| SCS™~™~—sSCSS Exercisable | Unexercisable | Exercisable | Unexercisable _| 

Paul C. Ahrens 

M. ("Sreeni") 

Sreenivasan 153,920 125,280 $253,173 $136,229 

(1) The average of the closing bid and asked prices of the Common Stock on March 31, 1994 was 

$2.50. 

SELECTION OF AUDITORS 

The Board of Directors has selected Arthur Andersen & Co. as the Company's 

independent public accountants for the current fiscal year. Arthur Andersen & Co. has 

audited the financial statements of the Company since the fiscal year ended March 31, 

1989. It is expected that representatives of Arthur Andersen & Co. will be present at the 
Annual Meeting, will have the opportunity to make a statement if they so desire, and will 

be available to respond to appropriate questions. 

PA941530.107 Page 8 



ANNUAL REPORT 

The Annual Report to Shareholders covering the Company's fiscal year ended 
March 31, 1994, including audited consolidated financial statements, is transmitted 
herewith. Such Annual Report to Shareholders is not a part of the material for the 
solicitation of proxies. 

SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS 

Shareholders of the Company may submit proposals for inclusion in the proxy 
materials for the 1995 Annual Meeting of Shareholders. The proposals must meet the 
shareholder eligibility and other requirements of the Securities and Exchange Commission. 
In order for a proper shareholder proposal to be included in the proxy materials for the 
1995 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, it must be received by the Secretary of the 
Company, at its corporate headquarters, 1290 Industrial Way, Albany, Oregon 97321, not 
later than February 1, 1995. 

OTHER MATTERS 

The Board of Directors does not intend to bring any matters before the Annual 
Meeting other than those specifically set forth in the notice of the meeting and knows of no 
matters to be brought before the Annual Meeting by others. If any matters properly come 
before the Annual Meeting, it is the intention of the persons named in the accompanying 
proxy to vote such proxy in accordance with the judgment of the Board of Directors. 

Dated: June 29, 1994 Paul C. Ahrens, Secretary 

PA941530.107 Page 9 
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SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA 
Synthetech, Inc. — Years Ended March 31 

1994 1993 1992 1991 1990 

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS DATA: (in thousands, except per share data) 
REVeIMUCS marae reece ek ere a ie err ae ee ee $ 4,034 $ 3,510 S2230 $ 1,785 $ 1,617 

CnOSS PTO Lite ce ae ee rae rae tee rere arte Toate cee Reap asin 2,078 1,806 1,124 693 798 

Operatins Incomes: sac ec ave es Soicin ene gents Gere ns espera 1,263 1,066 536 208 414 

IN(ehavelaynqler antuie ein acsacn eo cro ae Oda anes in Micra wiAia a. dato $ 1,164 $ 1,110 $ 503 $ 149 $ 304 

NetIncome per Share. 72.5 iis. as ee coe sere $ 0.088 $ 0.087 $ 0.042 $ 0.014 $ 0.028 

onares Used im peronare Calculations 7.0 am m akc. ar 13,166 12,718 11,868 10,813 10,669 

BALANCE SHEET DATA: (in thousands) 

Workine Gapital icy. testy cera teer ey dete ce ame eaten aes $ 4,123 $ 3,220 $ 2,214 $ 704 $ 391 

TOtaltAssetsstn cere rae aon ne hee oer tere 5,574 4,424 3,085 1,654 iL BVA) 

Long Term, Debt, (asendc sete sa ee cinern ene eee oie ssa 370 399 429 458 492 

NccumuUlatedsD eticita eer tare erate te ec eee (391) (1,555) (2,665) (3,168) (3,316) 

onareholder's Equity casserole elon ee $ 4,773 $3,595 $2,420 $ 912 > 691 
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Dear Shareholder, 

A look back over the four years 

of my tenure as CEO at 

Synthetech is very gratifying. 

During those four years we have 

grown by all measures of finan- 

cial performance. Revenues had a 

Compound Annual Growth Rate 

(CAGR) of 26%, while Operating 

Income had a CAGR of 32%. Net 

Income had a CAGR of 40%. On 

the Balance Sheet, Working 

Capital grew at a 80% CAGR 

while Shareholder’s Equity had a 

CAGR of 62%. 

In terms of shareholder value, 

our market capitalization at the 

end of FY1994 reached $32 

million, a 29% CAGR from the 

end of FY1990. Our stock price 

over the same period increased at 

a 22% CAGR, rising from $1.09 to 

$2.44. In FY1992, we received our 

first institutional endorsement 

with a $1 million investment for 

stock and warrants from Peter B. 

Cannell & Co. This year we 

attended our first two investment 

conferences, the Dain Bosworth 

Healthcare Conference in 

September and the Ragen 

MacKenzie Northwest 

Conference in March. 

Perhaps our most impressive 

numbers, mainly due to the 

efforts of “Sreeni” Sreenivasan, 

are reflected in market develop- 

ment. In FY1990 we had a cus- 

tomer base of 18 in 5 countries 

and a line of 54 products. Today 

our customer base is 123 in 15 

countries to whom we offer 229 

products. 

None of our success to date, 

however, would be possible 

without the efforts of the entire 

Synthetech team and the support 

of our shareholders. Thank you 

for your help in making 

Synthetech a dynamic, growing 

company. 

LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS 
Synthetech, Inc. 

® . i 

CHARLES B. WILLIAMS, M. “SREENI” SREENIVASAN, PHILIP L. KNUTSON, PAUL C. AHRENS 

Very truly yours, 

2 ae ee oe 

Paul C. Ahrens 

President & CEO 

Albany, Oregon 

June 10, 1994 



COMPANY GROWTH 
Synthetech, Inc. 

SALES, PROFITS 

[ ec by a 101% increase in sales of 

fine chemicals, total revenue 

grew 15% during FY1994 to over 

$4 million. Operating income was 

up 18%. Mainly due to paying 

state income tax this year, net 

earnings were flat at $0.09 per 

share. Ona “fully taxed” basis for 

both years, without benefit of net 

operating loss carryforwards, 

income would have been $796,000 

($0.061/share) this fiscal year com- 

pa red to $694,000 ($0.055/ share) 

last year. 

PRODUCTS, CUSTOMERS 

| world-wide leader in bulk 

production of specialty amino 

acids, the Company shipped forty 

new products in FY1994, including 

seven new specialty amino acids. 

Bulk sales to global pharmaceutical 

companies continue to represent the 

bulk of the market for our Peptide 

Building Block (PBB) Products. 

We shipped 171 products to 80 

customers in 12 countries. 

to 

REVENUE GROWTH (thousands) BALANCE SHEET SUMMARY (thousands) 
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Five customers accounted for 

57% of revenues, while two of 

those accounted for 337%. Forty 

new customers, of which 15 are 

new overseas customers, pur- 

chased products from the 

Company this year, accounting for 

9% of revenue. Export sales, up 

25%, represented 16% of revenues. 

MARGINS 

(57085 margins were flat at 

51.4% in FY1993 compared to 

51.57% in FY1994, while operating 

margins increased from 30.3% to 

31.3%. The Company's operating 

margins are highly affected by 

incremental volume changes. 

INVENTORY 

During FY1994, inventory of 

selected products was increased 

to lower unit costs and improve 

delivery. The Company now 

maintains an inventory of more 

than 190 PBB Products. 



PBB MARKET GROWTH 

Products 
Sales (thousands) Customers 

$3600 300 

$3000 I 750 

$2400 200 

$1800 150 

Cardiovascular 

$1200 100 \ 

$600 50 

AIDS 

$0 FY91 FY92 FY93 FY94 0 

: Customers Products Sales 

PEPTIDE BUILDING BLOCK 

MARKETS 

ynthetech’s “peptide building 

blocks” are amino acid derivatives 

that drug companies use as raw 

materials to make peptide-based 

drugs. Markets for these materials 

depend on the stage of develop- 

ment and the level of testing or 

marketing of these synthetic pep- 

tide drugs. 

The market for peptide building 

blocks for a particular peptide 

drug is dependent upon several 

factors: 

¢ How much peptide building 

block is needed to make the 

peptide. 

¢ The size of the patient popula- 

tion and amount needed 

per patient. 

¢ The price of the peptide 

building blocks used. 

Because of these varying 

demands, the wide range of 

drugs under development and 

the multiple uses of individual 

PBB USE — FY1994 

MARKET/CLINICAL INDICATIONS 

TINT YDITIT MIFAMnNITNsFy} 

Synthetech, Inc. 

Endocrinology 

Neurology | 

drugs, it is impractical to estimate 

the potential market for these 

raw materials. Many peptide 

drugs, however, are entering 

clinical trials; some will require 

ton quantities of peptide building 

blocks if approved. 



PEPTIDE DEVELOPMENT 
Synthetech, Ine. 

a RE FS FT RN SERS SAA OES ESS TT ST TN En 

PBB USE — PRODUCT STATUS (thousands) 
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PEPTIDE DRUG 

DEVELOPMENTS 

Jn addition to the peptide 

development programs at the 

major pharmaceutical companies, 

many of the young biopharma- 

ceutical companies have peptides 

as a primary focus of their drug 

development efforts. 

Although we cannot provide 

information about specific drugs 

(when we have such information) 

and companies due to the confi- 

dential relationship between 

Synthetech and our customers, 

an overview of developments 

and changes in product status 

and applications should provide 

some insight into PBB markets. 

By our estimates, in FY1994, 

about 17% of the Company’s PBB 

sales went into marketed drugs 

(up 23% from FY1993), about 69% 

were for drugs in clinical or late 

preclinical trials (down 2% from 

FY1993) and about 17% were for 

drugs at the R&D or discovery 

stage (up 27% from FY1993). PBB 

sales for marketed and clinical 

stage drugs fell into two major 

and four smaller categories this 

year: about one-third for 

endocrinology applications (same 

as last year), about one-fourth for 

cardiovascular (same as last year) 

but about one-half of last year’s 

AIDS uses was displaced by a 

new category of neurological 

applications, with the remainder 

for immunology, cancer and other 

uses similar to last year. Seventy- 

one customers bought R&D 

quantities (up 50% from last 

year), indicative of the growing 

R&D effort in peptide-based 

drugs. 



PROSPECTS & CUSTOMER RELATIONS 
Synthetech, Inc. 

Of last year’s approximately 

twenty drugs in the clinical stage 

of development for which we 

supplied PBB materials, twelve 

were no-shows or major fall-offs 

this year and eight continued to 

develop. However, approximately 

thirteen new clinical stage drugs 

appeared, although initial sales 

volume was low. It is very impor- 

tant to understand the risky 

nature of drug development — 

according to a 1990 study by 

Tufts University, only one in five 

drugs that begins clinical 

trials receives FDA approval. 

PROSPECTS 

(ompanies continue to develop 

and use sophisticated techniques 

which allow rapid initial evalua- 

tion of thousands of different 

peptides. This approach, com- 

bined with “rational drug 

design,” is revolutionizing the 

drug development world. 

The expanded use of specialty 

amino acids and pseudo-peptides 

has created a whole new area of 

development called “peptide- 

mimetics” and “peptoids.” Some 

of the products in development 

which utilize our products are 

referred to specifically as “non- 

peptide” because they have been 

altered so much from their pep- 

tide origins. These products offer 

greater potency, stability and 

bioavailability. They, along with 

conventional peptides, are lead- 

ing developments in “small 

molecule” biotechnology. 

CUSTOMER RELATIONS 

As in the past, our customers 

continue to cite several factors 

which have contributed to our 

success to date: 

Fast delivery times 

A large selection of stock items 

and short production lead times 

contribute here. 

Competitive pricing 

Large production lots and multiple 

customers for most products 

help here. 

Quality 

Being the first to produce many 

specialty amino acids, we set high 

initial standards for quality. 

Our goal is to maintain our 

present level of customer satisfac- 

tion and be the preferred supplier 

of peptide building blocks to the 

peptide industry. 



MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL 

CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
Synthetech, Inc. 

ee
 _._.__ | a 

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the 

percentage of revenues represented by each item included 

in the Statements of Operations. 

Percentage of Revenues 

Fiscal Years Ended March 31, 

1994 1993 1992 

Revenites mse cea ser 100.0% 100.0% 100.0% 
COSH ON SAEs co secescremotanes 48.5 48.6 49.7 

Gross Protitt seer BuLS) 51.4 510)33) 

Research and Development .... 3.6 3.2 6.2 

Selling, General and 
/NGhagIANSUCASNS . oc oo 20 en0edc 16.6 9 20.1 

@peratine| Income ere ole 30.3 24.0 

@ themlincomese ar ere 1.6 2.7. 0.6 

Imperesiviexeis carrer tanterern ee 0.9 1.0 2.1 

Income Before Income Taxes 
and Extraordinary Item ...... 32.0 32.0 22.9 

Provision for Income Taxes ..... 3.2 2.3 8.6 

Income Before Extraordinary Item . 28.8 ey 13.9 

Extraordinary Item: Tax Benefit 
of Operating Loss Carryforward — 1S 8.6 

INGEMMECING o oon ccoansouccvsees 28.8 31.6 22.5 
00 ETE ESS STIL DN PT TE ED EO 

Fiscal 1994 Compared to Fiscal 1993 

Synthetech revenues grew by 15% to $4.03 million in 1994 

from $3.51 million in 1993. The growth in revenues was 

attributable to increased product sales reflecting continued 
market acceptance of the product line of peptide building 

blocks and other fine chemicals. Sales of peptide building 
blocks, the Company’s primary product line, were $3.29 mil- 
lion in 1994, up 5% over 1993. Other fine chemical sales were 
$742,000 in 1994, up 101% over 1993. 

While the Company continues to increase its market pene- 

tration with the addition of new customers and products, it 

has not yet established a stable baseload of demand for its 

products. The Company’s products are part of a new and 
emerging market with sizable fluctuations in orders between 
periods. Demand for peptide building blocks is extremely 

variable since individual clinical trial programs are always 
subject to significant risk of suspension or early cancellation 
and only a small percentage of drugs in clinical trial pro- 

grams are ultimately approved for market use. As a result, 
the Company expects to continue to see fluctuations in its 

revenue from period to period. (See “Industry Factors” 

below.) 

Gross profit increased to $2.08 million or 51.5% of revenues 

in 1994 from $1.81 million or 51.4% in 1993. 

Research and development (“R&D”) expense increased to 
$143,000 in 1994 from $111,000 in 1993. This increase primar- 

ily reflects an increase in materials and supplies usage 

during 1994. 

Selling, general and administrative (“SG&A”) expense 

increased to $671,000 in 1994 from $628,000 in 1993. As a 

percentage of revenues, SG&A in 1994 decreased to 16.6% 

from 17.9% in 1993. Increased expense in 1994 came primarily 
from professional services and insurance coverage for direc- 

tors and officers. 

Operating income increased to $1.26 million in 1994 from 
$1.07 million in 1993. As a percentage of revenues, operating 

income increased to 31.3% compared to 30.3% in 1993. 

In 1994, other income was $65,000 as compared to $94,000 in 

1993. Although interest earnings from marketable trading 

securities was substantially higher in 1994 than those in 

1993, the increase was offset by a $56,000 write down of the 
Company’s holdings of marketable trading securities to 
market value as a result of significant fluctuations in bond 

yields near year end. 

In 1994, the Company earned $1.29 million before income 

taxes. A provision for income taxes of $129,000 resulted in 

net income of $1.16 million. The provision for income taxes 

for 1994 included utilization of $440,000 in tax benefits 

derived from federal net operating loss carryforwards, leav- 
ing $129,000 of federal alternative minimum tax and state tax. 

In 1993, the Company earned $1.13 million before income 
taxes. Utilization of $416,000 in tax benefits derived from fed- 
eral net operating loss carry forwards, resulted in net income 
of $1.11 million. As of March 31, 1994, the Company has avail- 

able federal net operating loss carryforwards of approximately 

$351,000. 
Commencing in 1994, the Company implemented the provi- 
sions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 
109, “Accounting for Income Taxes” (SFAS 109). Under SFAS 

109, the “provision for income taxes” reported by the 
Company reflects the tax benefits derived from any appropri- 

ate net operating loss carry forwards and the Company no 
longer reports these tax benefits as an extraordinary item. 

See Note E to the Financial Statements. 

Fiscal 1993 Compared to Fiscal 1992 

Synthetech revenues grew by 57% to $3.51 million in 1993 

from $2.23 million in 1992. Sales of peptide building blocks, 
the Company’s primary product line, were up 52% in 1993 
over 1992 with the number of products increasing by 47%. 

Gross profit increased to $1.81 million or 51.4% of revenues in 
1993 from $1.12 million or 50.3% of revenues in 1992. 

While the level of R&D activity in 1993 was similar to 1992, 



R&D expenses decreased to $111,000 in 1993 from $139,000 in 

1992. This decrease in expense principally reflected a larger 
allocation of one officer’s salary to production activities from 
R&D. 

SG&A expense increased to $628,000 in 1993 from $449,000 in 

1992. This increase reflected the Company-wide salary 

increase of approximately 25% and, to a lesser extent, 
increased sales commissions and marketing efforts. The 

salary increase was implemented at the beginning of fiscal 
1993 to bring salary levels more in line with current market 

labor rates. All other costs remained relatively stable which 
resulted in SG&A, as a percentage of revenues, decreasing to 

17.9% in 1993 from 20.1% in 1992. 

Operating income increased to $1.07 million in 1993 from 
$536,000 in 1992. As a percentage of revenues, operating 
income increased to 30.37% in 1993 compared to 24.0% in 

1992. Although labor costs increased in 1993 due to the 
Company-wide salary increase, the increase in operating 
margin reflected the ability of the Company to significantly 
increase its revenues and quantity of product without corre- 

sponding increases in costs. 

The increase in other income to $94,000 in 1993 as compared 

to $13,000 in 1992 primarily reflected increased interest 
earnings in 1993. The slight reduction in interest expense in 
1993 over 1992 reflected lower interest expense on the SBA 

loan. 

In 1993, the Company earned $1.13 million before income 
taxes and extraordinary item. A provision for income taxes 

of $432,000 resulted in income before extraordinary item of 

$694,000. Available net operating loss carryforwards, (NOL), 
offset $416,000 of the provision, leaving $16,000 of alternate 
minimum tax paid by the Company not subject to NOL. 
Accordingly, an extraordinary item of $416,000, representing 

the tax benefit from the utilization of the NOL, resulted in 

net income of $1.11 million. 

rh TICTRV BACTORC 
INDUSTRY FACTORS 

The market for peptide building blocks is driven by the market 
for the peptide-based drugs in which they are incorporated. 

Since there are only a handful of approved peptide-based 
drugs on the market today, this market is still very early in 

development and a substantial amount of the activity is occur- 
ring at the research level. Developments of new biological 
information are creating additional peptide-based drug candi- 

dates. 

Cost pressures in the pharmaceutical industry, however, have 
tightened the criteria used to assess drug prospects at all phas- 
es of drug development programs. A 1990 study by the 
Center for the Study of Drug Development conducted by 

OPERATIONS 
Synthetech, Inc. 

Tufts University reported that only 50% to 75% of drugs pass 

each phase of development and ultimately only one in five 
investigational new drugs obtain approval. 

As a supplier of building blocks for peptide-based drugs, 
Synthetech’s revenues will be affected by these industry 

factors. The high cancellation rate for drug development 
programs results in a significant likelihood that there will be 
no subsequent or “follow-on” peptide building block sales 
for any particular drug development program. Since the 
majority of Synthetech’s revenue historically has been from 

building blocks used in drug development programs, the 
overall impact of Synthetech’s business from this cancella- 

tion rate will depend, to a large extent, on the rate of new 

drug development efforts being commenced. 

These industry factors combined with timing of customer 
and regulatory decisions and other unanticipated events 
may produce substantial fluctuations in Synthetech’s rev- 

enue for the foreseeable future. 

OVW) 

At March 31, 1994, the Company had working capital of 
$4.12 million compared to $3.22 million at March 31, 1993. 
The increase in working capital came primarily from opera- 
tions. The Company’s cash, cash equivalents and marketable 

trading securities at March 31, 1994 totalled $2.48 million. In 

addition, the Company has a $200,000 unsecured bank line of 
credit. As of March 31, 1994 there was no amount outstand- 

ing under the bank line. 

The decrease in accounts receivable to $512,000 at March 31, 
1994 from $750,000 at March 31, 1993 reflects the lower level 
of revenues in the fourth quarter of fiscal 1994 compared to 
fiscal 1993. The increase in inventory to $1,497,000 at March 

31, 1994 from $1,112,000 at March 31, 1993 resulted primarily 
from an increase in finished products inventory which 

improves the Company’s ability to serve its customer base. 

The Company’s capital expenditures were approximately 

$396,000 during fiscal 1994. The Company currently antici- 
pates acquiring approximately $300,000 of additional equip- 
ment and upgrades to existing plant and equipment during 

fiscal 1995 and expects to finance these capital expenditures 

from operations. The Company believes that its existing 
funds, together with cash flow from operations and pro- 

ceeds from banking relationships, should be sufficient to 

meet anticipated funding requirements over the near term. 

The Company owns its headquarters, plant and all of its 

equipment. See Notes D and F to Financial Statements for a 
description of the Company’s property, plant and equip- 

ment and the SBA guaranteed loan which is secured by the 
Company’s property, plant and equipment. 



BALANCE SHEETS 
Synthetech, Inc. — At March 31 

1994 1993 

ASSETS 

Current Assets 

Gashvatid cashequivalemts ier geet sete lass eter tae et fey ee eee $ 579,458 $§ 879,231 

Moanketable trading securities ve egiscy ree ea es ethene cea 1,899,167 867,426 

Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts 

OUSO HOMOGE aac MOOR. eee eee eae warner ce ect ea oe mere acne ene Peat ente 511,833 749,706 

ihgnecsalrorntrs CINTENEN) oS ou ouoncesaormonceneuaunae anny coon soda oped umoamoucs oon aor 1,496,713 JUD Ale? 

Prepaid expenses ge iis ce ret etre ae eo eek ere eas cones al 55,554 40,551 

ter CumneniteaSse Looser ee cree eae eee see ore Renoir enews seeetietes ha a ae 11,844 40,462 

Total Current ASsetsSimereere ee et et ee a east a On ease roe as 4,554,569 3,689,558 

Property, Plant and Equipment, at cost, net 
(NGS DPCIROIEN Scone dette ce omc 6 cao O ee no OR en oO oo mia ue bm ota e Eto bre 991,584 696,334 

Oth erc Assets eer pe ee eee ree re eC Te pee nae 28,271 ey IAS) 

$ 5,574,424 $4,423,611 
PSS nh ng SE mT SS ART ES SG TL TS a TE I IT EEL SET LLC ETE 

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 

Current Liabilities 

Accounts payable andrecctuied expensese rameter) ci te caer ree eee ee: $ 402,162 $ 439,836 

Current portion oflone-term debt (Note) eres ace ay ete tee aerate eet 29,400 29,400 

‘Eotali@urrent Liabilitiestrssa er ee ee ee aaa ee 431,562 469,236 

Long-Term Debt, Net of Current Maturities 
SBA Boats (INO tere ewe cence meee ce cee car te rece nantes pene nran uree eit ra 369,950 399,350 

Shareholders’ Equity (Note G) 
Common stock, $.001 par value; authorized 100,000,000 shares; 

issued and outstandine 12,010 742 ame) ti O5o/0 Ul shanes ines are yee riae era 12,011 M955 

Pa clei Garp tall Bere pensre cee Seem oa eee ne re ne ene eee eee ae lly ales 5,098,305 

/ Nelo hany slNrere Wel esatel |S owes ee A Ate ee Bahia oro Onn Cua UoOd aberdeen 6 Oca ie aman ond: (391,250) (555,235) 

4,772,912 BaD 025 

$ 5,574,424 $4,423,611 

See notes to financial statements. 

8. 



STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS 
Synthetech, Inc. — Years Ended March 31 

Se a II TE BL LET TE ER EAE SEF PIS LLL OD GEL EAT TEAL ALE EEE LION EEE DEY BELLING IT BTA ETERS AY BELEN TN 

1994 

Revenuesi(Note!B wera ter ee eee eee ee eee eee ee $4,033,519 

(EXGisj akon Biche Etch at nya cr once Somer ook ae aie ee mei a mliceen Uo ty Wee acm eae ian Menely WE 1,955,770 

Gross: Protiteney cee te ce ete en ere eet cece, Rete ne Pee 2,077,749 

Research and development’ {.522.5.0+.9... eer eee: Phere 143,462 

Selina Peneral ancadministratlvemccrma aciias oars Se nee eee 671,317 

Operating Expenses rence nett net as eee en me ene 814,779 

CO) peratite INCoMeirn ar ara yn iia ain eet ter a ee ee 1,262,970 

Others nGom cores eee ee ose eA ee 65,222 

Interest Expenses eae ee ere ome ee Ore ee ayia bne thes 34,876 

Income Before Income Taxes and Extraordinary Item .............. 1,293,316 

RroOvisionnomlncomeslaxes|(NOtE) miter eee 129,331 

Income Betore Extraordinary Item je ee ee 1,163,985 

Extraordinary Item: 

Tax benefit of operating loss carryforward (Note E) ................. — 

INeEIncomeser et tr rr ore ere ee ee ee ee $1,163,985 

Net Income per Common Share 

Betore extraordinary allem wes: aa tenn cor tect ie ee cures nen Bak $0.09 
EXITAOUC IMA Yy TCI at en one erst ne oe eran Saye sieueus Seem een -- 

$0.09 

1993 

$3,510,473 

1,704,908 

1,805,565 

ine 
628,119 

739,378 

1,066,187 

94,461 

34,544 

1,126,104 

432,424 

693,680 

416,078 

$1,109,758 

$0.06 

0.03 

$0.09 

1992 

2,232,938 

1,108,745 

1,124,193 

139,238 
448 458 

587,696 

536,497 

13,258 

47,206 

502,549 

192,978 

309,571 

192,978 

$ 502,549 

$0.03 

0.01 

$0.04 

Shares Used in Per Share Calculation (Note B) ..................... 13,166,363 PAWL GTA| 11,868,371 

See notes to financial statements. 



STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 
Synthetech, Inc. — Years Ended March 31 

Common Stock Paid-In Accumulated Deferred 

Shares Amount Capital Deficit | Compensation 
TERI eS RSE SARTRE A TT ESA SS Ey Si LE ES BET OS ET TL LSS TE TE 

BAAN GESMIAR GHIS16199 leennn nee er renee ne ee ene errr 10,813,361 $10,813 $4,080,167 ($3,167,542) ($11,310) 

Issuance of stock for: 

Privaterplacementccca- crt 1 ate meee sree eeinae 1,000,000 1,000 975,369 — — 

IESCACISS Oe WINING. 5 oon caoneadenseosbeanguevos 100,000 100 9900 = = 

Exercise of stock Options: 2. amen sa toes 9,600 10 8,054 — — 
Amortization of deferred compensation .......... — — — — 11,310 

ING EITCOT Came are creer ee Tae = = — 502,549 — 
PR STB ARE a 2 2 FST A A SS TTA IE TI SSD TG A TNE TSA PO A PL SAT a TS aE CT a 

By NWAINIOE, IMUNRCBISIL MED oo cogouuscsesondnoncacsasaonDET 1922-9 Cll, 923 eo 075,490 (2,664,993) $ 0 

Issuance of stock for the exercise of stock options .. 32,050 3 24,815 — = 

ING tan COL Ce ee eee eee re — = — 1,109,758 — 
(OL BT STR A PS ES RTE TEES SRS SS SL EE EE a a eT 

BAIPAING@ERINVIAR GH 311993 sreaae serie hes rere Cre err OS) Oi 95a 0987305 (555,235) 0 

Issuance of stock for the exercise of stock options .. ayo 56 53,846 — = 

INCH COM Cerra eee ere re en eke rere — — =~ 1,163,985 — 
5 SER Say Se A a BSE I A II LS I 0 RS EAD I A EA TE TOTAL LE IL I 

UNTIL ANINICR, IMUNIRXCIRI SIL, TOM, o noaocooecoagonnsooonoecsonoe 12,010,742 $12,011 $5,152,151 ($ 391,250) 0 

See notes to financial statements. 
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STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 
Synthetech, Inc. — Years Ended March 31 

SS IE IOI, OE IEE DIT IER DOT AE LT SELLE LIDDELL LEN IOI A EI ALENT EAE PLE) LEE DR TREE ELDON EPO TELL LOLA AS SELB D PYRE LEONE I ALTE 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (Note B): 

IN CUTIN CONG Sires ctetrets aed eae ee See ue eee Mit Arm eRe geste ce 1 gk eRe eee es err 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided 

by (used in) operating activities: 

Deprecationvamontzationsancdlothcnmnee nr erent et etre tee 

AmOruzationuos elem edicOmpensatiOn eas +e eae eris ion occ eee ae oe 
Gain'on sales 'of property, plant and equipment.)...14.-a.....0e00000- se sees 
hess oninanrketabie trading Secures amas eras eee nine ee ee eee 
Purchasesjol marketable trading securities]. a7 ysactas a ac ae RoR eee 
Broceeds tromisale on marketable trading securities ae maast sere oe enea ses 

(Increase) decrease in assets: 

FNCCOUMLS NE CEIVG DIEM Clow y een r precinct a: inion Late ea 

[VST ORICS army e were G trie en etre gee aL ee ye aon oe Ne Toa sey ORL Nye 

ELE aICseX POSES ra teee yar se See ee bee ase see A ue Rene ga REL ere aR a 

Other assets 

Increase (decrease) in liabilities: 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Deferred revenue 

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 

Property a plant dnd equipment purchases tat 10 eas umes eee a 

Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment 

Net cash used in investing activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 

Principal payments under long-term debt obligations 
Principal payments under lease settlement 

Proceeds from issuance of common stock 

Cash paid for expenses related to 
the private placement of common stock 

Proceeds from stock option exercises 

Net cash provided by (Used i) financing activities. een eae oe ne 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents ..................... 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year ; 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

See notes to financial statements. 

1994 

$1,163,985 

104,331 

(16,643) 
56,020 

(4,844,069) 
3,756,308 

237,873 
(384,531) 
(15,003) 
34,319 

(37,674) 

54,916 

(395,834) 
16,643 

(379,191) 

(29,400) 

24,502 

(299,773) 

879,231 

$579,458 

1993 

$1,109,758 

(272073911) 

1,858,713 

40,536 
(505,702) 
(19,240) 
(40,923) 

233,740 

573,851 

(204,702) 
165 

(204,537) 

(29,400) 

24,847 

(4,553) 
364,761 

514,470 

$879,231 

1992 

$502,549 

144,430 

11,310 

(1,232,330) 

716,582 

(290,221) 
(165,905) 

(7,098) 
20,547 

(29,400) 
(10,000) 

1,010,000 

(23,631) 

8,064 

955,033 

483,552 

30,918 

$514,470 
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Synthetech, Inc 

NOTE A. GENERAL AND BUSINESS 

Synthetech, Inc. (the “Company” ), an Oregon corpora- 
tion, produces fine chemicals with an emphasis on 
amino acid derivatives which the Company refers to as 
peptide building blocks. 

NOTE B. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash and cash equivalents 
include demand cash and all investments purchased 
with an original maturity of three months or less. 

Marketable Trading Securities: In 1993, the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board issued Statement No. 115 
(SFAS 115), Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt 

and Equity Securities. Although adoption of SFAS 115 is 
not required until fiscal years beginning after December 
15, 1993, the Company has elected earlier adoption. In 

accordance with the provisions of SFAS 115, the Com- 

pany has classified its investments as trading securities. 
Accordingly, in the future, the Company will record its 
investments at market value with a corresponding gain 
or loss recorded in the statements of operations. The 
Company previously recorded its investments at the 
lower of cost or market. The adoption of SFAS 115 did 
not have a material impact on the Company’s financial 
position or results of operations. 

Marketable trading securities consist mostly of govern- 
ment obligations. The Company determines cost basis in 
its investments using the specific identification method. 

Property, Plant and Equipment: Property and equip- 
ment are recorded at cost. Depreciation and amortization 
are provided on the straight-line method over seven to 
thirty-nine years for buildings and land improvements, 
and five to seven years on all other property. When 
property is sold or retired, the cost and accumulated 

depreciation reserves are removed from the accounts 
and the resulting gain or loss is included in income. 

Revenue Recognition: Sales of tangible products are rec- 
ognized when products are shipped. 

Research and Development Costs: Research and devel- 
opment costs are expensed as incurred. 

Other Assets: Other assets primarily represent deferred 
charges on capitalized loan fees and patent costs, which 
are amortized over the term of the loan and useful life of 
the patent, respectively. 

Earnings Per Share: Earnings per share are computed 
using the weighted average number of shares and com- 
mon stock equivalents (stock options and warrants) out- 
standing during the period. The shares used in the basic 
earnings per share calculation for 1994, 1993 and 1992 
were 12,002,135, 11,942,335 and 11,362,861, respectively, 

while the shares used in the fully diluted earnings per 
share calculation for 1994, 1993 and 1992 were 13,166,363, 

12,717,771 and 11,868,371, respectively. 

No distinction between basic earnings per share and 
fully diluted earnings per share has been shown on the 
statement of operations as there is no effect after round- 
ing considerations. 

Supplemental cash flow disclosures are as follows: 
Cash Paid During The Year For: 

1994 1993 1992 

Income: laxesmes een eer Seay le2 $ 16,346 $ i 

$ 47,206 Iittere SEW acnnaseres cree aan Sol 67, $ 34,367 

NOTE C. INVENTORIES 

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost or market, 

determined on the first-in, first-out (FIFO) basis. Cost uti- 

lized for inventory purposes include labor, material, and 
manufacturing overhead. 

The major components of inventories are as follows: 

March 31, 

1994 1993 

Finished! prodticts cree $ 1,061,651 $ 639,972 

Wiorkein-prOoceSSa7a see eee ee 30,651 130,002 

Ranwamma terials tars con wwrOr remem 410,411 348,208 

ImvieMtonys NCSenVeran Eee eir: (6,000) (6,000) 

$ 1,496,713 $1,112,182 

NOTE D. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Property, plant and equipment consist of the following: 

March 31, 

1994 1993 

Manic rnateusres treet ee eee $ 90,602 $ 90,602 

JBIOUIKe highest eo aeugered Dy ORO e cae Rae 556,341 497,122 

Machinery and equipment ......... 895,432 630,625 

aboratony: equipment serene 212,516 212,516 

Furniture and fixtures ............. 63,988 57,029 

Welniclesienyz crate eisramirs cierccepeentrece 26,312 15,866 

Construction in progress ........... 71,718 73,704 

$ 1,916,909 $ 1,577,464 

Less: Accumulated depreciation 925,325 881,130 

$ 696,334 $ 991,584 
= 



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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NOTE E. INCOME TAXES 

In the first quarter of fiscal year 1994, the Company 
adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards 
No. 109 (SFAS 109), Accounting for Income Taxes. As 

permitted by SFAS 109, prior period financial statements 
have not been restated. The implementation of this stan- 
dard had no cumulative effect on the Company’s report- 
ed financial position or results of operations. At March 
31, 1994, the Company had total deferred tax assets of 
approximately $146,000, consisting principally of avail- 
able net operating loss carryforwards. No benefit for 
these operating losses has been reflected in the accompa- 
nying financial statements as they do not satisfy the 
recognition criteria set forth in SFAS 109. Total deferred 
tax liabilities were insignificant as of March 31, 1994. 

As of March 31, 1994, the Company has available federal 

net operating loss carryforwards of approximately 
$351,000, which expire between the years 2000 and 2004. 
A portion of available federal net operating loss carryfor- 
wards were used to offset financial reporting taxable 
income for the year ended March 31, 1994. The 
Company has general business tax credit carryforwards 
of approximately $129,000, which expire between the 
years 2000 and 2004. The Company also has approxi- 
mately $32,000 in alternative minimum tax credit 

carryforwards that do not expire. 

The reconciliation between the effective tax rate and the 

statutory federal income tax rate is as follows: 

1994 1993 1992 
Statutory federal tax rate ........... 34.0% 34.0% 34.0 % 

Federal net operating loss utilized .... (34.0)%  (34.0)%  (34.0)% 

Federal alternative minimum tax .... 14% 1.4% — 

Statetaxesae celeste emen acme 8.6 % — — 

Rife ctiviertaxcra tc see iter acer eer 10.0 % 1.4 % = 

In 1993 and 1992, the tax benefit of net operating loss car- 
ryforwards utilized were accounted for as an extraordi- 
nary item in the accompanying statement of operations 
as required by Accounting Principles Board No. 11. 

NOTE F. LONG-TERM DEBT 

Long-term debt consisted of the following at March 31: 

1994 1993 

SBAUl cae eee pict on eee en raee sega $ 399,350 $ 428,750 

Less current maturities............. 29,400 29,400 

$ 369,950 $ 399,350 

The Small Business Administration (SBA) loan bears 

interest at prime rate plus 1.5% (7.5% at March 31, 1994). 

The loan is due in monthly installments of $2,450 plus 

interest through September, 1997, and the remaining bal- 

ance is due October, 1997. The note is collateralized by 

property, plant and equipment located in Albany, 
Oregon. 

Total maturities of the SBA Loan are: 

_YEAR ENDING MARCH 31, 
1995 AWA Reet on cssin ty oy Ces eer RODNN oes cf cee 29,400 

LOG OR eres hes mate aua sien hevecuare yeaa 29,400 

WA Serene Bibra oro cw aerators cb Geren 29,400 

OO Ban Rete Pceactouareafinciaeaseen nip eee es 311,150 

$ 399,350 
SE LE I I NI FE LIT DOLBY PELE Fa ITE COLL SPELT ETL ONLI, 

Line of Credit: The Company has a line of credit avail- 
able with a bank in the amount of $200,000 with an 
applicable interest rate of 8 percent at March 31, 1994. 

There were no amounts outstanding under this loan at 
the end of the fiscal year. This line of credit expires on 
July 15, 1994. 

NOTE G. SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY 

The Amended and Restated 1984 Stock Option and 
Bonus Plan (the “1984 Plan”) was approved by the 
Company’s Shareholders on July 15, 1986. Under the 

1984 Plan 200,000 shares are authorized to be issued. As 
of March 31, 1994, 159,850 shares have been issued pur- 

suant to the 1984 Plan and are currently outstanding. 
These shares are now vested and no longer carry any 
employment restrictions. A total of 500,000 shares issued 
outside the 1984 Plan to officers and directors have vest- 
ed and no longer carry any employment or Board of 
Directors membership restrictions. There were no 
issuances of stock from the 1984 Plan or outside the 1984 
Plan during fiscal year 1994. 

The Amended and Restated 1990 Stock Option Plan was 
approved by the shareholders at the annual shareholders 
meeting in November, 1990. On October 4, 1993, the Plan 

was amended by the shareholders to increase to the maxi- 
mum number of shares of the Company’s Common Stock 
which are subject to the 1990 Plan to 1,600,000 from 

1,000,000 shares. A total of 97,381 options have been exer- 

cised and 41,160 options have been cancelled as of March 
31, 1994 under the plan since its inception. 
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Activity under the Amended and Restated 1990 Stock 

Option Plan is summarized as follows: 

Number of Option Price 

Shares PerShare Total 

Options outstanding at March 31, 1990 = § = $ =a 
©ptionserantediee eee rere ere 278,400 84 233,856 

@ptionstexercisecieey err rrr — — — 

@pilonsicancellecleye yet ee era = = = 

Options outstanding at March 31, 1991 278,400 84 233,856 

@ptionseranted eer tee en 250,800 .61-.66 154,488 

OjewGAs SOG os. cneoocencseccor (9,600) 84 (8,064) 

Optionsicancelllecliee cern erty: —— .66 - .84 (17,304) 

Options outstanding at March 31, 1992 496, 0( 66 - .84 362,976 

@ptionsrenamte cliente erin nee a 125; 300,000 

@ptionsiexercised Heer eet er: 0) .61-.84 (24,848) 

@ptionsicancelllediiye rte a nes 66> 1-25) (5-720) 

Options outstanding at March 31, 1993 686,390 .66-1.25 622,408 

©ptionsteranted erent ere ert 271,960 ie 467,771 

@pHonsiexerGiscd ire (655731) 61 = 1-25, (©3}902) 

@puonsicancelledtwa reer 

Options outstanding at March 31, 1994 . 902,619 $.61-1.72 $1,036,277 F { : 

Options became exercisable 

Guminioatis eal O94 ieee r titre 189,361 $.61-1.25 $191,070 

As of March 31, 1994, options to purchase 441,295 shares 
of Common Stock were exercisable. 

Subsequent to March 31, 1994, on May 27, 1994, the 

Compensation Committee of the Board of Directors 
authorized the issuance of an additional 200,000 options 
to employees under the Amended and Restated 1990 
Stock Option Plan. These options have an exercise price 
of $2.22 per share, the fair market value on May 27, 1994 
and vest 50% on April 1, 1995 with the remaining 50% 
vesting on April 1, 1996. The total number of stock 
options outstanding increased from 902,619 to 1,102,619 

as of May 27, 1994. 

On September 30, 1991, Synthetech consummated a 

stock and warrant sale to JB Partners, a general partner- 
ship formed under the laws of New York. JB Partners is 

an investment partnership affiliated with Peter B. 

Cannell & Co. Inc., a New York investment management 

firm. Under the Stock and Warrant Purchase Agreement, 
Synthetech sold 1 million shares of restricted common 

stock and a warrant for an additional 1 million shares of 

restricted common stock for an aggregate consideration 

of $1 million. Related expenses were $23,631. The exer- 

cise price of the 5-year, nontransferable warrant is $1.00 

per share. The Company has provided JB Partners with 
limited registration rights after 5 years. In addition, the 
directors and officers of the Company other than Page E. 
Golsan, III, have entered into a shareholders agreement 

with JB Partners, pursuant to which they agree to vote 

14. 

their shares of stock in favor of a nominee to the Board 

of Directors selected by JB Partners. As of March 31, 1994 
this warrant had not been exercised. 

On January 7, 1992, the Board of Directors authorized 

the issuance of a warrant to Page E. Golsan, III. Mr. 

Golsan is a member of the Board of Directors. The war- 

rant is for the purchase of up to 25,000 shares of the 

Company’s restricted common stock at a purchase price 
of $1.81 per share, the market value on January 7, 1992. 
The warrant expires on December 31, 1996. 

On February 5, 1992, the Board of Directors authorized 

the issuance of a warrant to Emanuel and Company. The 
warrant is for retention of Emanuel and Company as the 

Company’s investment banker. The warrant is for the 

purchase of 100,000 shares of the Company’s restricted 
common stock at an exercise price of $2.22 per share, the 

market value on February 5, 1992. The warrant expires 

on December 31, 1996. 

The Company established a 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan on 
April 1, 1992. This plan is offered to eligible employees, 

who may elect to contribute up to 16% of compensation, 
and includes a Company matching contribution of $.50 
for each $1.00 contributed by the employee up to 10% of 
compensation. The Company contribution becomes fully 
vested for each employee after 5 years of employment. 
The Company matching contribution for fiscal 1994 was 
$31,553. 

ips! 

Significant Customers: During fiscal year 1994, two 
customers accounted for 22% and 11% of total revenues. 

During fiscal year 1993, three customers accounted for 

237%, 16%, and 12% of total revenues. During fiscal year 

1992, one customer accounted for 39% of total revenues. 

Sales to Foreign Countries: During fiscal 1994, approxi- 

mately $655,000 (16%) of the Company’s revenues were 

generated from product shipments principally to Europe 
and Japan. During fiscal 1993, approximately $526,000 

(15%) of the Company’s revenues were generated from 

product shipments principally to Europe and Japan. 
During fiscal 1992, approximately $558,000 (25%) of the 
Company’s revenues were generated from product ship- 
ments principally to Europe. 
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REPORT OF MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITIES 

FOR FINANCIAL STATEMENT 

The management of Synthetech has prepared and is 
responsible for the financial statements and related infor- 
mation in the Annual Report. The financial statements, 
which include amounts based on judgment, have been 
prepared in conformity with generally accepted account- 
ing principles consistently applied, and management has 
used estimates and judgment with consideration to 
materiality. The system of internal controls of the 
Company is designed to provide reasonable assurances 
that the financial records are adequate and can be relied 
upon to provide information for the preparation of 
financial statements. 

Arthur Andersen & Co., independent certified public 
accountants, has examined the Company’s financial 
statements, as described in their report. The report 
expresses an independent opinion of the fairness of pre- 
sentation of the financial statements. 

The Board of Directors, through its Audit Committee 

consisting solely of outside directors, reviews the 
Company’s financial reporting and accounting practices. 
This committee and the independent accountants have 
free access to each other, with or without management 
being present, to discuss the results of their audits and 
their opinions on the adequacy of the quality of the 
financial reporting. 



REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC 
ACCOUNTANTS 

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Synthetech, Inc.: 

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Synthetech, Inc. (an Oregon 

corporation) as of March 31, 1994 and 1993, and the related statements of operations, 

stockholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended 

March 31, 1994. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s 

management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements 

based on our audits. 

We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. 

Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 

assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An 

audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting 

principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating 

the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a rea- 

sonable basis for our opinion. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material 

respects, the financial position of Synthetech, Inc. as of March 31, 1994 and 1993, and 

the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period 

ended March 31, 1994 in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. 

As explained in Note E to the financial statements, effective April 1, 1993, the 

Company changed its method of accounting for income taxes as required by the 

Financial Accounting Standards Board's Statement No. 109. 

lithu, Ch-desan Ce 
Portland, Oregon 

May 20, 1994 
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NT ST PIL LL ETE TELIA TS CB ETE SOLES SE IT RST RE TIE SEE HI BEE ESTE 
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